Supplemental Response to KU AG 1-2, 1-5 and LGE AG 1-2, 1-6

Major Capital Projects
Mobile 502-724-9101
Work 502-627-2760
EON USS.

820 West Broadway

Louisville, Ky 40202

From: Lucas, Kyle J. [mailto:LucasKI@bv.com]

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2010 5:11 PM

To: Clements, Joe

Cc: King, Michael L. (Mike); Hillman, Timothy M.; Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand
Subject: E.ON Air Quality Control Study

Joe,

Based on our telephone conversation on Wednesday April 21, attached please find the proposal for the requested air quality
control services. VWe understand that E.ON requires this study to be completed by June 18 and we are available to start this
project immediately to meet this deadline. Additionally, we have completed a similar study for Ameren UE and have included a
Letter of Recommendation for your consideration.

Please feel free to contact Mike King at (734) 622-8516 or myself should you have any questions.

Regards,
Kyle Lucas

Kyle Lucas | Environmental Permitting Manager

This communication is intended solely for the benefit of the intended addressee(s). It may contain privileged and/or confidential
information. If this message is received in error by anyone other than the intended recipient(s), please delete this communication from all
records, and advise the sender via electronic mail of the deletion.

The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the person or entity to which it is directly
addressed or copied. It may contain material of confidential and/or private nature. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities
other than the intended recipient is not allowed. If you received this message and the information contained
therein by error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your/any storage medium.

LGE-KU-00005500



Supplemental Response to KU AG 1-2, 1-5 and LGE AG 1-2, 1-6

This message and its attachments have been archived. To retrieve, double click the message in the message list.
The following attachments were archived from this message:

e EON AQC Cost 042610.xls
e PROPOSAL E.ON Scope 042310.doc

LGE-KU-00005501



Supplemental Response to KU AG 1-2, 1-5 and LGE AG 1-2, 1-6

From: Saunders, Eileen
To: Whitworth, Wayne
Sent: 4/27/2010 2:24:52 PM
Subject: Fw: E.ON Air Quality Control Study
Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm
Wayne,

You were copied on this yesterday but here is another copy. | will call you in a minute.
Thanks,

Eileen

From: Lucas, Kyle J. <LucasKI@bv.com>

To: Clements, Joe

Cc: King, Michael L. (Mike) <kingml@bv.com>; Hillman, Timothy M. <HillmanTM@bv.com>; Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand
<MahabaleshwarkarA@bv.com>; Saunders, Eileen; Imber, Philip; Straight, Scott; Whitworth, Wayne

Sent: Mon Apr 26 16:39:51 2010

Subject: RE: E.ON Air Quality Control Study

Joe,
As requested, please find attached the Word version of the proposal and the Excel worksheet with the estimate.

Please let me know if you require any additional information.

Regards,
Kyle Lucas

Kyle Lucas | Environmental Permitting Manager

Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™
11401 Lamar A
Overiand Park,

) 458-9062

This communication is intended solely for the benefit of the intended addressee(s). It may contain privileged and/or confidential
information. If this message is received in error by anyone other than the intended recipient(s), please delete this communication from all
records, and advise the sender via electronic mail of the deletion.

From: Clements, Joe [mailto:Joe.Clements@eon-us.com]

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2010 8:22 AM

To: Lucas, Kyle J.

Cc: King, Michael L. (Mike); Hillman, Timothy M.; Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand; Saunders, Eileen; Imber, Philip; Straight, Scott;
Whitworth, Wayne

Subject: RE: E.ON Air Quality Control Study

Kyle,

LGE-KU-00005502



Supplemental Response to KU AG 1-2, 1-5 and LGE AG 1-2, 1-6

Please provide a native format copy of your proposal. Please include an excel worksheet of your estimate
with it as well. We would like to see resource x hours x billing rate by task by COB today.

I am out of my office all day today at the Trimble County Station, with spotty cell phone coverage. If you
need to speak with me directly, drop me an email and I will phone you when I am available.

Thanks

Joe Clements

Project Engineering
Mgr. Contracts

Major Capital Projects
Mobile 502-724-9101
Work 502-627-2760
EONUS.

820 West Broadway

Louisville, Ky 40202

From: Lucas, Kyle J. [mailto:LucaskJ@bv.com]

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
114 ar Avenus

| Fax: (913) 45

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

LGE-KU-00005503



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

LGE-KU-00005504



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

LGE-KU-00005505



Supplemental Response to KU AG 1-2, 1-5 and LGE AG 1-2, 1-6

From: Whitworth, Wayne

To: Saunders, Eileen

Sent: 4/27/2010 2:47:01 PM

Subject: RE: E.ON Air Quality Control Study

| found it. Had it the B&M Folder

W. Wayne Whitworth
Project Engineering
E-ON U.S. Services Inc.
820 West Broadway
P.O. Box 32020
Louisville, KY 40202

email: wayne.whitworth@eon-us.com
Office: 502.627.2641

Fax:  502.217.2843
Cell:  502.762.6614

From: Saunders, Eileen

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 2:25 PM

To: Whitworth, Wayne

Subject: Fw: E.ON Air Quality Control Study

Wayne,

You were copied on this yesterday but here is another copy. | will call you in a minute.

Thanks,

Eileen

From: Lucas, Kyle J. <LucasKJ@bv.com>
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
11401 Larnar Ave

13) 458-9062

LGE-KU-00005506



Supplemental Response to KU AG 1-2, 1-5 and LGE AG 1-2, 1-6

Emai: lucaskj@bw.comy

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

820 Wesl Broadway

Louisville, Ky 40202

From: Lucas, Kyle J. [ mailto:LucasKI@bv.com]

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
control services. We understand that E.ON requires this study to be completed by June 18 and we are available to start this
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

LGE-KU-00005507



Supplemental Response to KU AG 1-2, 1-5 and LGE AG 1-2, 1-6

Kyle Lucas | Environmental Permitting Manager
Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™
L Lamar Avenue

ined Park, KS
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

LGE-KU-00005508



Supplemental Response to KU AG 1-2, 1-5 and LGE AG 1-2, 1-6

From: Lucas, Kyle J.

To: Whitworth, Wayne

CC: Clements, Joe; Saunders, Eileen; Abiecunas, Jason P.; King, Michael L. (Mike); Mahabaleshwarkar,
Anand; Hillman, Timothy M.

Sent: 4/28/2010 1:18:04 PM

Subject: RE: Air Quality Control Study

Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm

Wayne,

We have updated the spreadsheet with our responses to the four questions. Additionally, we have included an updated
estimated cost spreadsheet for your consideration.

Please confirm that you have received this information and let me know if you have any additional questions.

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

From: Whitworth, Wayne [mailto: Wayne.Whitworth@eon-us.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 9:15 AM

To: Lucas, Kyle J.

Cc: Clements, Joe; Saunders, Eileen

Subject: Air Quality Control Study

Kyle,

| am a Contract Administrator working with Joe Clements and Eileen Saunders in Project Engineering. We have
reviewed your proposal with respect to the subject project and have several questions that need clarifying.

Please see the attached Excel Worksheet and respond to the four questions. Provide your response in the bidder
column and return to me at your earliest. You response by 1:00PM today will be appreciated and will help us make
a decision in a timely manner.

Best regards,

<<Black & Veatch - Bid Question Tracking Log_4-28-2010.xisx>>

LGE-KU-00005509



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

Fax: 502.217.2843

Cell: 502.762.6614

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

LGE-KU-00005510



Supplemental Response to KU AG 1-2, 1-5 and LGE AG 1-2, 1-6

This message and its attachments have been archived. To retrieve, double click the message in the message list.
The following attachments were archived from this message:

o Black Veatch - Bid Question Tracking Log 4-28-2010.x1sx
e EON AQC Cost 042810.xls

LGE-KU-00005511



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

Sent: 4/28/2010 1:22:32 PM

Subject: RE: E.ON Air Quality Control Study

Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm

Wayne,

Attached is the Excel spreadsheet with B&V labor rates.
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
11401 Lamar
Owveriand Park,

458-9062

This communication is intended solely for the benefit of the intended addressee(s). It may contain privileged and/or confidential
information. If this message is received in error by anyone other than the intended recipient(s), please delete this communication from all
records, and advise the sender via electronic mail of the deletion.

From: Whitworth, Wayne [mailto:Wayne.Whitworth@eon-us.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 9:29 AM

To: Lucas, Kyle J.

Subject: RE: E.ON Air Quality Control Study

Importance: High

Kyle,
| cannot seem to find page 5-2, billable rate schedule, included in your proposal in native form. Can you please furnish this
to me? The native document is blank on page 5-2.

Thanks

W. Wayne Whitworth
Project Engineering
E-ON U.S. Services Inc.
820 West Broadway
P.O. Box 32020
Louisville, KY 40202

email: wayne.whitworth@eon-us.com

LGE-KU-00005512



Supplemental Response to KU AG 1-2, 1-5 and LGE AG 1-2, 1-6

Office: 502.627.2641
Fax: 502.217.2843
Cell: 502.762.6614

From: Lucas, Kyle J. [mailto:LucaskJ@bv.com]
Sent: Monday, April 26, 2010 4:40 PM

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
11401 Laras
Cwverland Park,
Phone: {
Emai: lucashg@bw.comy

} 458-9062

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

Iam out of my office all day today at the Trimble County Station, with spotty cell phone coverage. If you
need to speak with me directly, drop me an email and I will phone you when I am available.

Thanks

Joe Clements
Project Engineering

LGE-KU-00005513



Supplemental Response to KU AG 1-2, 1-5 and LGE AG 1-2, 1-6

Mgr. Contracts

Major Capital Projects
Mobile 502-724-9101
Work 502-627-2760
EONUS.

820 West Broadway

Touisville, Ky 40202

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
@ Ay

| Fax: (913) 458-9062

This communication is intended solely for the benefit of the intended addressee(s). It may contain privileged and/or confidential
information. If this message is received in error by anyone other than the intended recipieni(s), please delete this communication from all
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
addressed or copied. It may contain material of confidential and/or private nature. Any review, refransmission,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities
other than the intended recipient is not allowed. If you received this message and the information contained
therein by error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your/any storage medium.

LGE-KU-00005514



Supplemental Response to KU AG 1-2, 1-5 and LGE AG 1-2, 1-6

This message and its attachments have been archived. To retrieve, double click the message in the message list.

The following attachments were archived from this message:
e 2010 B&V Rate Sheet for AQCS Project xls

LGE-KU-00005515



Supplemental Response to KU AG 1-2, 1-5 and LGE AG 1-2, 1-6

From: Whitworth, Wayne

To: 'Lucas, Kyle J.'

CC: Clements, Joe; Saunders, Eileen; Abiecunas, Jason P.; King, Michael L. (Mike); Mahabaleshwarkar,
Anand; Hillman, Timothy M.

Sent: 4/28/2010 1:26:35 PM

Subject: RE: Air Quality Control Study

Thanks, Kyle. This confirms receipt of your email.

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 1:18 PM

To: Whitworth, Wayne

Cc: Clements, Joe; Saunders, Eileen; Abiecunas, Jason P.; King, Michael L. (Mike); Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand; Hillman,
Timothy M.

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
11401 Larnar Ay
Owverland Park, B
Phone:
Ermai: lucashg @b .comy

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

LGE-KU-00005516
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

| am a Contract Administrator working with Joe Clements and Eileen Saunders in Project Engineering.
We have reviewed your proposal with respect to the subject project and have several questions that need
clarifying.

Please see the attached Excel Worksheet and respond to the four questions. Provide your response in
the bidder column and return to me at your earliest. You response by 1:00PM today will be appreciated
and will help us make a decision in a timely manner.

Best regards,

<<Black & Veatch - Bid Question Tracking Log_4-28-2010.xlsx>>
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

LGE-KU-00005517



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

Sent: 4/28/2010 1:27:45 PM

Subject: RE: E.ON Air Quality Control Study

Thanks, Kyle. Information received.

W. Wayne Whitworth
Project Engineering
E-ON U.S. Services Inc.
820 West Broadway
P.O. Box 32020
Louisville, KY 40202

email: wayne.whitworth@eon-us.com

Office:

Fax:
Cell:

502.627.2641
502.217.2843
502.762.6614

From: Lucas, Kyle J. [mailto:LucasKI@bv.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 1:23 PM

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
11401 Larnar A
Overland Park, K
Phone: (913]
Emai: |

| Fax: (913) 458-9062

This communication is intended solely for the benefit of the intended addressee(s). It may contain privileged and/or confidential
information. If this message is received in error by anyone other than the intended recipient(s), please delete this communication from all

records,

and advise the sender via electronic mail of the deletion.

LGE-KU-00005518



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
| cannot seem to find page 5-2 , billable rate schedule, included in your proposal in native form. Can you please furnish
this to me? The native document is blank on page 5-2.

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
11401 Larme
Overland Park,
Phone: [913)
Emai: lucashj

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

LGE-KU-00005519
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
EON US.

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
1 lamar Aventie

rlend Park, KS

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

LGE-KU-00005521



Supplemental Response to KU AG 1-2, 1-5 and LGE AG 1-2, 1-6

From: Lucas, Kyle J.

To: Whitworth, Wayne; Saunders, Eileen

CC: Clements, Joe; Abiecunas, Jason P.; King, Michael L. (Mike); Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand; Hillman,
Timothy M.

Sent: 4/28/2010 5:37:12 PM

Subject: EON Air Quality Control Study

Wayne and Eileen,

Thank you for your call this afternoon. | want to reiterate that Black & Veatch is very interested in working together with E.ON
on this assessment of your coal-fueled generation fleet. VWe strongly believe that we are best suited to support E.ON because
of our past experience with your fleet, the breadth of our expeirence on air quality control projects in a variety of roles
(consultant, engineer, and EPC Contractor), the the quality of engineering talent we can bring to this effort. Regarding your
specific questions this afternoon, we offer the following:

e \We understand that E.ON is requesting a brief summay of recommended air quality control options, capital costs,
O&M costs, and high-level implementations schedules for at least 80% of the units by June 1. We believe that
we can meet this schedule. However, we will review the level of effort required to address all 18 units once we
have received E.ON's set of current emissions levels and forecast emissions requirements for regulatory
compliance. Based on this list, we will confirm how many units can be delivered by this date and which units may
require additional time.

* Ve understand your concern in controlling the cost of this study. Our approach on this project is to apply a highly
qualified and senior engineering team to quickly evaluate the air quality control alternatives and cost at each of
the 18 units included in the study. To provide the level of quality and responsiveness that you have come to
expect from Black & Veatch within the aggressive schedule we think this is the best approach. Also note that the
final cost of the study is directly related to the list of current emissions levels and forecast emissions
requirements for regulatory compliance. The forecast of emissions requirements is directly related to the number
of air quality control systems that will be evaluated and estimated. Without this information we have made a
good faith estimate of the level of effort required for this study. There are also ways that we can reduce the cost
of the study together by reducing the number of site visits performed or by eliminating the in-person kick-off
meeting.

We appreciate your continued interest in working with Black & Veatch. Our team is ready to start work on this study
immediately and we can begin work upon an e-mail notification of award of this study. We look forward to hearing from you and
if you have any further questions, please contact me.

Regards,
Kyle Lucas

Kyle Lucas | Environmental Permitting Manager
Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™
Lemar Avent

L} Fase (9013) 458-9062

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

To: 'Lucas, Kyle J.'; Saunders, Eileen

CC: Clements, Joe; Saunders, Eileen

Sent: 4/29/2010 10:26:57 AM

Subject: RE: EON Air Quality Control Study
Kyle,

Thanks, Kyle. | left you a voice message to discuss your email and clarify a couple of outstanding points.
Please contact me at your earliest convenience.

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 5:37 PM

To: Whitworth, Wayne; Saunders, Eileen

Cc: Clements, Joe; Abiecunas, Jason P.; King, Michael L. (Mike); Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand; Hillman, Timothy M.
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

We understand that E.ON is requesting a brief summay of recommended air quality control options, capital costs, O&M
costs, and high-level implementations schedules for at least 80% of the units by June 1. We believe that we can meet
this schedule. However, we will review the level of effort required to address all 18 units once we have received E.ON's
set of current emissions levels and forecast emissions requirements for regulatory compliance. Based on this list, we
will confirm how many units can be delivered by this date and which units may require additional time.

We understand your concern in controlling the cost of this study. Our approach on this project is to apply a highly
qualified and senior engineering team to quickly evaluate the air quality control alternatives and cost at each of the 18
units included in the study. To provide the level of quality and responsiveness that you have come to expect from Black
& Veatch within the aggressive schedule we think this is the best approach. Also note that the final cost of the study is
directly related to the list of current emissions levels and forecast emissions requirements for regulatory compliance.
The forecast of emissions requirements is directly related to the number of air quality control systems that will be
evaluated and estimated. Without this information we have made a good faith estimate of the level of effort required for
this study. There are also ways that we can reduce the cost of the study together by reducing the number of site visits
performed or by eliminating the in-person kick-off meeting.

We appreciate your continued interest in working with Black & Veatch. Our team is ready to start work on this study

immediately and we can begin work upon an e-mail notification of award of this study. We look forward to hearing from you and
if you have any further questions, please contact me.

LGE-KU-00005523



Supplemental Response to KU AG 1-2, 1-5 and LGE AG 1-2, 1-6

Regards,
Kyle Lucas

Kyle Lucas | Environmental Permitting Manager
Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™
; i Lamar Avenue

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

CC: Clements, Joe; Saunders, Eileen; King, Michael L. (Mike)

Sent: 4/29/2010 11:09:45 AM

Subject: RE: Safety Checklist
Wayne,

| thought we had completed the safety checklist last year when we were updating the contract. I'll look into on this end and/or

complete the document and get it back to you.

Thanks,
Kyle

Kyle Lucas | Environmental Permitting Manager

Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™
11401 Lamar
Overiand Park,
Phone: {!
Ernail |uweashd @ hw

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
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 9:52 AM

To: Lucas, Kyle J.

Cc: Clements, Joe; Saunders, Eileen

Subject: Safety Checklist

Importance: High

Kyle,

We are reviewing all proposals for the air quality control study and noticed that Black & Veatch has not completed
a Safety and Health Questionnaire and Checklist.

Please complete the attached and return to me today. When you have a few minutes, give me a call.
Best regards <<contractor Safety Questionnaire.docx>>

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

To: Voyles, John; Bowling, Ralph

CC: Straight, Scott; Clements, Joe

Sent: 4/30/2010 1:01:25 PM

Subject: Environmental Compliance Project Team Engineering Firm Selection

John and Ralph,
This note is to inform you that Black and Veatch has been selected to partner with us on the Environmental MTP/LTP
effort. Joe's team will notify the other bidders once we receive the signed copies of the contract in our offices on
Monday.
| have already discussed the initial key activities with B&V and they are as follows:
Week of May 3: Initial Data Collection and Project Team Organization (note: The plant proponents as well as
individuals from Fuels, Environmental Affairs and Generation Services began the data collection process on

April 29, 1010. A site to receive the information electronically is being set up by B&V.)

Week of May 10: Kickoff meeting will take place the afternoon of May 10, 2010 . Parallel site visits ( two
teams of three) will take place from May 11-14, 2010.

Lastly, the deliverable schedule in the contract supports the current MTP/LTP planning schedule.
If you have any other questions, please give me a call.
Thank you,

Eileen
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From: Lucas, Kyle J.

To: Saunders, Eileen

CC: O'Neal, Brian D.; Hillman, Timothy M.; King, Michael L. (Mike); Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand
Sent: 4/30/2010 3:11:25 PM

Subject: EON AQC Project - Kick-0ff meeting 5/10 and site visits

Eileen,

Pending issuance of the contract today, we plan to attend the project kick-off meeting Monday 5/10 in Louisville at 1 pm

eastern. At that time we anticipate discussing those issues relative the entire project and reserving site/unit specific issues for
the site teams to discuss with the individual plants during their visits tentatively schedule for May 11, 12, and 13. At this time, we
plan to have 2-4 B&V staff attend the kick-off meeting as the remainder of the team prepares for the site visits the following
3-days.

Some of the issues for the kick-off meeting:

e Discuss the project objectives, expectations, and constraints; and review the proposed Black & Veatch scope of
services and schedule.

e High-level review the initial plant and unit information requested in Task 1 and what has been received.

e Discuss the existing and anticipated environmental regulations impact air emissions levels and future air quality
control.

e Overall system-wide and high level unit specific considerations (i.e., unit shutdowns, fuel changes, AQC future
upgrades outside of the study, etc.)

e Discuss project communication procedures and identify project team contacts for both E.ON and Black & Veatch.
Determine how many copies of documents will be submitted. Discuss invoicing procedures.

Other topics can be developed next week as the project moves forward.

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
Sent: 4/30/2010 3:12:45 PM

Subject: EON AQC Project - Monday Conference Call

Eileen,

Based on our conversation this morning, | have set up a conference call with a few members of the team for you to discuss the
scope, data request, upcoming kick-off meeting, and site visits.

Pending issuance of the contract, the call for Monday 5/3 can be held at 1 pm eastern (noon central). This was the time that the
several of the group were available for a quick call on Monday. If this works for you B&V will initiate the call. If please let Brian
O'Neal or Tim Hillman know and they'll coordinate another time during the week.

Also, it is critical that we receive EON's unit specific future regulation and emission compliance matrix. Also, we need an
indication from you as to which plants you feel have critical AQC and constructability issues against this matrix so that we can
appropriately schedule our staff for the site visits. It would also be helpful, based on your understanding of each plant's location,
the most efficient order of plants to send the two teams for the visits.

Regards,
Kyle

Kyle Lucas | Environmental Permitting Manager
Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™
Lemar Avents

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

CC: O'Neal, Brian D.; Hillman, Timothy M.; King, Michael L. (Mike); Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand; Reviett,
Gary; Black, Greg

Sent: 4/30/2010 3:36:41 PM

Subject: RE: EON AQC Project - Monday Conference Call

Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm

Kyle,

This time works for me. | will extend an invitation to a few others from our Environmental Affairs (Gary Revlett) and
Environmental Compliance (Greg Black) department. Enclosed, please find the matrix and informational document
you refer to in your email. We can discuss any questions you may have regarding the documents as well.

Thank you,

Eileen

From: Lucas, Kyle J. [mailto:LucasKI@bv.com]

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 3:13 PM

To: Saunders, Eileen

Cc: O'Neal, Brian D.; Hillman, Timothy M.; King, Michael L. (Mike); Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand
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
nar fve

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

e Generation Future Environmental Requirements.xlsx
¢ Generation 2011 MTP Environmental Considerations (els copy).pptx
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From: King, Michael L. (Mike)

To: Saunders, Eileen

CC: Lucas, Kyle J.; Hillman, Timothy M.
Sent: 4/30/2010 3:45:57 PM

Subject: FW: EON Air Quality Control Study

We are good to go

Mike King, P.E.

Regional General Manager
Black & Veatch

3550 Green Court

Ann Arbor, MI. 48105
Phone: (734) 622-8516
Fax: (734) 622-8700
e-mail: kingml@bv.com

Building a World of Difference

From: Voyles, John [ mailto:John.Voyles@eon-us.com]

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 3:34 PM

To: Lucas, Kyle J.

Cc: King, Michael L. (Mike); Hillman, Timothy M.; O'Neal, Brian D.
Subject: Re: EON Air Quality Control Study

Kyle et. al.
I am fine with your use of the previous data for this effort.

John V.

From: Lucas, Kyle J. <LucasKJ@bv.com>

To: Voyles, John

Cc: King, Michael L. (Mike) <kingml@bv.com>; Hillman, Timothy M. <HillmanTM@bv.com>; O'Neal, Brian D.
<ONealBD@bv.com>

Sent: Fri Apr 30 14:21:49 2010

Subject: RE: EON Air Quality Control Study

John,
| will be on vacation next week. If you approve the use of the due diligence data, please copy those on the CC: line.

Thanks,
Kyle

Kyle Lucas | Environmental Permitting Manager
Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™
11401 Lamar Avenue

This communication is intended solely for the benefit of the intended addressee(s). It may contain privileged and/or confidential
information. If this message is received in error by anyone other than the intended recipient(s), please delete this communication from all
records, and advise the sender via electronic mail of the deletion.

LGE-KU-00005532



Supplemental Response to KU AG 1-2, 1-5 and LGE AG 1-2, 1-6

J.

30, 2010 7:22 AM
John.voyles@eon-us.com)

L. (Mike); Hilman, Timothy M.
Air Quality Control Study

John,

As you know we have bid on the EON AQC study to assess control equipment on the fleet's 18 coal-fired units. We believe we
are well positioned to assist EON with this study. The project has a aggressive schedule, and should we be awarded the
project, we would like to move quickly to review in-house project data. Due to the confidential nature of the due diligence work in

2008 and the two updates in 2009 and 2010, | would like to request your authorization to use this information on future EON
studies.

Please feel free to contact me with questions.
Regards,
Kyle

Kyle Lucas | Environmental Permitting Manager
Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™
L amar

[ b8 - 2

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

To: 'King, Michael L. (Mike)'

CC: Lucas, Kyle J.; Hillman, Timothy M.

Sent: 4/30/2010 3:54:37 PM

Subject: RE: EON Air Quality Control Study
Mike,

Excellent! Does access to this information change what data you immediately need from E.ON (section 2.1 Task 1)?
| have groups of people gathering that information and | dom’t want them to have to do unnecessary work. Let me
know.

Thanks,

Eileen

From: King, Michael L. (Mike) [mailto:kingml@bv.com]
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 3:46 PM

To: Saunders, Eileen

Cc: Lucas, Kyle J.; Hillman, Timothy M.

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
] 1 Lamar Avenue

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
\ir Quality Control Study

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

arnay

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

LGE-KU-00005535



Supplemental Response to KU AG 1-2, 1-5 and LGE AG 1-2, 1-6

From: King, Michael L. (Mike)

To: Saunders, Eileen

CC: Lucas, Kyle J.; Hillman, Timothy M.
Sent: 4/30/2010 4:06:10 PM

Subject: RE: EON Air Quality Control Study

We will be looking at and will let you know. Mike

Mike King, P.E.

Regional General Manager
Black & Veatch

3550 Green Court

Ann Arbor, MI. 48105
Phone: (734) 622-8516
Fax: (734) 622-8700
e-mail: kingml@bv.com

Building a World of Difference

From: Saunders, Eileen [ mailto:Eileen.Saunders@eon-us.com]
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 3:55 PM

To: King, Michael L. (Mike)

Cc: Lucas, Kyle J.; Hillman, Timothy M.

Subject: RE: EON Air Quality Control Study

Mike,
Excellent! Does access to this information change what data you immediately need from E.ON (section 2.1 Task 1)?
I have groups of people gathering that information and | don’t want them to have to do unnecessary work. Let me

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
1ar Av

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
11401 Lamar Ave

it: lucaski

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

Sent: 4/30/2010 4:48:51 PM

Subject: RE: EON AQC Project - Monday Conference Call

Eileen,

Also, for the call Monday can you determine what specific Health and Safety training each team may be required to complete
before getting to the site or at the site. If there is site training, the contact for each site. Also, what safety equipment they will
need to bring and what will be available at the site.

Thanks,
Kyle

Kyle Lucas | Environmental Permitting Manager

Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™
11401 Lamar

Faw: (913 458-9062

This communication is intended solely for the benefit of the intended addressee(s). It may contain privileged and/or confidential
information. If this message is received in error by anyone other than the intended recipient(s), please delete this communication from all
records, and advise the sender via electronic mail of the deletion.

From: Saunders, Eileen [mailto:Eileen.Saunders@eon-us.com]

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 2:37 PM

To: Lucas, Kyle J.

Cc: O'Neal, Brian D.; Hillman, Timothy M.; King, Michael L. (Mike); Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand; Revlett, Gary; Black, Greg
Subject: RE: EON AQC Project - Monday Conference Call

Kyle,

This time works for me. [ will extend an invitation to a few others from our Environmental Affairs (Gary Revlett) and
Environmental Compliance (Greg Black) department. Enclosed, please find the matrix and informational document you
refer to in your email. We can discuss any questions you may have regarding the documents as well.

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
the most efficient order of plants to send the two teams for the \isits.

Regards,
Kyle

Kyle Lucas | Environmental Permitting Manager
Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™
11401 Lamar Aventus

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

To: 'LucasKJ@bv.com'

CcC: 'ONealBD@bv.com'; 'HillmanTM@bv.com'; 'kKingml@bv.com'; 'MahabaleshwarkarA@bv.com'; Rewviett,
Gary; Black, Greg

Sent: 4/30/2010 4:51:15 PM

Subject: Re: EON AQC Project - Monday Conference Call

Will do.

From: Lucas, Kyle J. <LucasKJ@bv.com>

To: Saunders, Eileen

Cc: O'Neal, Brian D. <ONealBD@bv.com>; Hillman, Timothy M. <HillmanTM@bv.com>; King, Michael L. (Mike)
<kingml@bv.com>; Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand <MahabaleshwarkarA@bv.com>; Revlett, Gary; Black, Greg
Sent: Fri Apr 30 16:48:51 2010

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

Email lucas

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
! 1ar A

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

To: Hance, Chuck

Sent: 4/30/2010 4:56:02 PM

Subject: Fw: EON AQC Project - Monday Conference Call

Can you help me with this on Monday morning?

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
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From: Hance, Chuck

To: Saunders, Eileen

Sent: 4/30/2010 4:57:30 PM

Subject: Re: EON AQC Project - Monday Conference Call

| can early Monday. | need to leave at about 10 for an off site meeting. Thanks, Chuck
Chuck Hance

From: Saunders, Eileen

To: Hance, Chuck

Sent: Fri Apr 30 16:56:02 2010

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
11401 Lamar &
Overand Park,

Phone:
Email: luc

Fex: (913) 458-9062

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
Black & Ve

il

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
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From: Voyles, John

To: Saunders, Eileen; Bowling, Ralph

CC: Straight, Scott; Clements, Joe

Sent: 5/3/2010 8:09:28 AM

Subject: RE: Environmental Compliance Project Team Engineering Firm Selection
Eileen,

B&V had done some engineering assessment work for me over the last 2 years. Kyle Lucas requested permission
from on Friday last week to use that data set as well in this work. | agreed it was okay as it will likely help them move
faster for us.

Jv

From: Saunders, Eileen

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 1:01 PM

To: Voyles, John; Bowling, Ralph

Cc: Straight, Scott; Clements, Joe

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

Sent: 5/3/2010 8:11:00 AM

Subject: RE: Environmental Compliance Project Team Engineering Firm Selection
John,

Thank you!

Eileen

From: Voyles, John

Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 8:09 AM

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

Sent: 5/3/2010 8:33:47 AM

Subject: RE: EON AQC Project - Monday Conference Call
Eileen:

The Black & Veatch folks will need to bring their own work boots (steel toed or polycarbonate cap) and their
prescription safety glasses. We can provide hard hats and plain safety glasses at the sites. Training will be provided
onsite as stated below.

Cane Run — no training given as they will be escorted 100% of the time.

Mill Creek — they will be required to watch the site safety/ammonia awareness video before entering the site. This is
done at the guardhouse.

Trimble County — they will be required to watch the site safety/ammonia awareness video before entering the site.
This is done at the guardhouse.

E W Brown — they will be given a card explaining the ammonia hazards at the site by the guard. They can borrow hard
hats and safety glasses from the Project Engineering trailer.

Ghent - training will be provided by the project coordinator who will escort them. They can borrow hard hats and safety
glasses from the Project Engineering office.

Green River - no training given as they will be escorted 100% of the time.
Thanks,

Chuck Hance

Industrial & Site Relations Manager
Project Engineering

EON-U.S. Services, Inc.
502-627-2652 office

502-609-0371 mobile
502-217-2029 fax
chuck.hance@eon-us.com

From: Saunders, Eileen

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 4:56 PM

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
Owverland Park,

Phone:
Emai: lucashj@bw.comy

(43) 458-0062

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
”

mar Avenue
Park, K5 66:

il lucaskj@bv.com

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

CC: 'Lucas, Kyle J.'

Sent: 5/3/2010 9:02:30 AM

Subject: FW: EON AQC Project - Monday Conference Call
Mike,

Kyle asked me to provide clarity regarding safety requirements at the sites. Please see the information below from
our Safety Manager and let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Eileen

From: Hance, Chuck

Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 8:34 AM

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
11401 L Boy
Cwverland Park, ®
Phone:
Emaiz: |

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

LGE-KU-00005554



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
nar five

A E-ONE L

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
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From: Hillman, Timothy M.

To: Saunders, Eileen

CC: O'Neal, Brian D.; King, Michael L. (Mike); Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand; Lucas, Kyle J.
Sent: 5/3/2010 6:16:43 PM

Subject: EON AQC Project - Initial Action Items from 5/3/10 Pre-Kickoff Conference Call
Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm

Eileen,

As we discussed in our conference call this afternoon, please find attached a few of the initial action items.

e Draft template for the Environmental Requirements Matrix. The green highlighted columns will be calculated and

estimated by B&V. EON's input is requested in the other columns.
e Data Request Information Sheet. The yellow highlighted items denote the most critical information.

e Names and disciplines of the site visit personnel.

Regards,

Tim Hillman | Senior Air Quality Scientist

Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™
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This message and its attachments have been archived. To retrieve, double click the message in the message list.

The following attachments were archived from this message:

o AQCS Fleetwide Compliance Matrix B&V May 3 2010.xls

o Black & Veatch Site Visit Teams May 3 2010.xls

o EON Power Plant AQCS Information Data Request May 3 2010.xlIs
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From: Saunders, Eileen

To: Lively, Noel; Gregory, Ronald

CC: Clements, Joe; Jones, Greg

Sent: 5/5/2010 2:19:23 PM

Subject: Environmental Compliance Effort- Site Visits

Noel and Ron,

| have been asked to lead a fast tracked effort to quantify the future environmental regulatory impact on all coal-fired
units in the fleet in time for entry in the 2010 MTP/LTP process. As part of that effort, Black and Veatch will be
conducting site visits to gather additional data and meet with plant proponents.

For Brown, may | have a coordinator escort B&V on 5/13? For TC, may | have someone escort on 5/12? If you have
a knowledgeable co-op, they would work fine as well.

Lastly, | have the other plants covered but need help at Mill Creek. Noel, would you be willing to let me borrow Bill
Moehrke for one day, 5/12, to escort B&V at MC?

| have not communicated the site specifics to the plant yet as | wanted to check with you two and make sure | can use
a few members of your team.

Please let me know the availability of the coordinators/co-ops as soon as possible so | can include them on the emails
| send to the plant.

Thank you,

Eileen

LGE-KU-00005558



Supplemental Response to KU AG 1-2, 1-5 and LGE AG 1-2, 1-6

From: Gregory, Ronald

To: Saunders, Eileen

CC: Williams, John

Sent: 5/5/2010 2:31:44 PM

Subject: RE: Environmental Compliance Effort- Site Visits
Eileen,

We will make someone to be available to work with B&VY on 5/13. When you find out, let us know who to expect, what
time they are coming and how long they expect to be here.

Ronald Gregory

From: Saunders, Eileen

Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2010 2:19 PM

To: Lively, Noel; Gregory, Ronald

Cc: Clements, Joe; Jones, Greg

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
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From: Lively, Noel

To: Moehrke, William

CC: Saunders, Eileen

Sent: 5/5/2010 2:40:21 PM

Subject: FW: Environmental Compliance Effort- Site Visits
Bill,

Can you escort at TCand MC for Eileen?

Noel

From: Saunders, Eileen

Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2010 2:19 PM

To: Lively, Noel; Gregory, Ronald

Cc: Clements, Joe; Jones, Greg

Subject: Environmental Compliance Effort- Site Visits

Noel and Ron,

| have been asked to lead a fast tracked effort to quantify the future environmental regulatory impact on all
coal-fired units in the fleet in time for entry in the 2010 MTP/LTP process. As part of that effort, Black and Veatch
will be conducting site visits to gather additional data and meet with plant proponents.

For Brown, may | have a coordinator escort B&V on 5/13? ForTC, may | have someone escort on 5/12? If you have
a knowledgeable co-op, they would work fine as well.

Lastly, | have the other plants covered but need help at Mill Creek. Noel, would you be willing to let me borrow
Bill Moehrke for one day, 5/12, to escort B&V at MC?

| have not communicated the site specifics to the plant yet as | wanted to check with you two and make sure | can
use a few members of your team.

Please let me know the availability of the coordinators/co-ops as soon as possible so | can include them on the
emails | send to the plant.

Thank you,

Eileen
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From: Moehrke, William

To: Lively, Noel

CC: Saunders, Eileen

Sent: 5/5/2010 3:08:36 PM

Subject: RE: Environmental Compliance Effort- Site Visits

Noel:

I will be glad to help out anyway | can. Do you know what time the MC visitis. TC and MC are on the same day.
Bl THoectnboe

EON-US Project Engineering
Trimble County Unit 2

Project Coordinator

Office 502-627-6369

Pager 502-332-1505

Mobile 502-741-5987

Fax 502-217-2403
william.moehrke@eon-us.com

From: Lively, Noel

Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2010 2:40 PM

To: Moehrke, William

Cc: Saunders, Eileen

Subject: FW: Environmental Compliance Effort- Site Visits

Bill,
Canyouescortat TC and MC for Eileen?

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

To: Moehrke, William; Lively, Noel

Sent: 5/5/2010 3:09:08 PM

Subject: RE: Environmental Compliance Effort- Site Visits
Bill,

Please give me a call and we will coordinate on 627-2431.
Thanks,

Eileen

From: Moehrke, William

Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2010 3:09 PM

To: Lively, Noel

Cc: Saunders, Eileen

Subject: RE: Environmental Compliance Effort- Site Visits

Noel:
I will be glad to help out anyway | can. Do you know what time the MC visit is. TC and MC are on the same day.

Bl Mockrbe

EON-US Project Engineering
Trimble County Unit 2

Project Coordinator

Office 502-627-6369

Pager 502-332-1505

Mobile 502-741-5987

Fax 502-217-2403
william.moehrke@eor-us.com

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

To: Hensley, Mike; Nix, Stephen; Piening, Carla; Carman, Barry; Pabian, Brad; Turner, Haley; Harper,
Travis; Stevens, Michael; Koller, Tiffany

CC: Crutcher, Tom; Fraley, Jeffrey; Kirkland, Mike; Joyce, Jeff; Turner, Steven; Troost, Tom; Straight,
Scott

Sent: 5/5/2010 4:45:21 PM

Subject: Environmental Compliance Team -Site Visits

All,

In support of the Environmental Compliance Effort, Black and Veatch has asked to visit the sites. They will have
two teams consisting of three people, each visiting one site per day. Each team will be accompanied by either a
Project Coordinator, or another representative of Project Engineering. They will need make contact with the plant
representatives when they arrive but all logistics will be worked out on Monday. For now, here is the schedule:

Team 1: Cane Run (5/11), Mill Creek (5/12) and Green River (5/13)
Team 2: Ghent (5/11), Trimble (5/12) and Brown (5/13)
We will discuss the specifics during out site meeting but please contact me if you have any questions.

Also, | will be sending out and Agenda for the site meeting and one of the items is to review what data has been
submitted and what information is outstanding. Please come prepared to discuss where you are with your data
gathering efforts.

Thank you,

Eileen
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From: Hillman, Timothy M.

To: Saunders, Eileen

CcC: Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand
Sent: 5/7/2010 10:44:16 AM
Subject: RE: Compliance Matrix

Thank you Eileen.

Tim Hillman | Senior Air Quality Scientist

Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™
11401 Lamar A
Owverand Park, ¥

Phone: ] T2,
Emait: hi i on@hw, con

From: Saunders, Eileen [ mailto:Eileen.Saunders@eon-us.com]
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 9:08 AM

To: Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand

Cc: Hillman, Timothy M.; Revlett, Gary; Black, Greg

Subject: FW: Compliance Matrix

Anand,

Please see the Compliance Matrix with our environmental data entered by Gary. Greg and his team are working
on the emission data as indicated below.

Thank you,

Eileen

From: Revlett, Gary

Sent: Thursday, May 06, 2010 4:40 PM
To: Saunders, Eileen; Black, Greg
Subject: RE: Compliance Matrix

Eileen & Greg,

| have enter in Columns J through P the information that | have for all the coal units. This data is provided in the
attached spreadsheets. What is still missing is the emission data for S02, NOxand PM. This information would
logically come from our CEM data or the average of recent stack test for PM. It's my understanding that Gregis
working on putting together this data. If you have any questions, let me know.

Thanks,
Gary

<<AQCS Fleetwide Compliance Matrix BV May 3 2010 (GHR).xis>>

From: Saunders, Eileen
Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2010 11:37 AM
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To: Revlett, Gary; Black, Greg
Subject: FW: Compliance Matrix

Gary and Greg,

From checking your calendars, | see you are both in training until Friday. Can you please assign someone from your
group to help complete sections J-P of this compliance matrix? Please let me know who will be working onitso |
can ensure that the matrix gets populated by close of business on Friday.

Thank you,

Eileen

From: Saunders, Eileen

Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2010 1:45 PM
To: Revlett, Gary; Black, Greg
Subject: Compliance Matrix

Gary and Greg,

My apologies for not sending this earlier today. | did not realize it was attached to an email Tim sent me last night.
Please take a look at this matrix and then we can discuss.

Thanks,
Eileen

<< File: AQCS Fleetwide Compliance Matrix B&V May 3 2010.xls >>

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

CcC: Lucas, Kyle J.

Sent: 5/7/2010 11:30:04 AM
Subject: RE: Conference Call

We can provide one if you like. | haven't set up the meeting schedule yet, as our first weekly call is not until the 17th.
Can | assume you will have copies of the agenda and environmental matrix for distribution during the kickoff meeting?

Regards,

Tim Hillman | Senior Air Quality Scientist

Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™
11401 Lamar Avente

From: Saunders, Eileen [ mailto:Eileen.Saunders@eon-us.com]
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 10:22 AM

To: Hillman, Timothy M.

Subject: Conference Call

Tim,

Do we have a dial-in number for our weekly call at 2 pm (eastern)? | don’t suspect it will take long but | would like
for us to touch base. | believe you mentioned that you, Anand, Kyle and Mike would participate.

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

To: 'Hillman, Timothy M.'

CC: Lucas, Kyle J.

Sent: 5/7/2010 2:43:12 PM

Subject: RE: Conference Call
Tim,

| will have copies of the agenda. Inthe email below, are you referring to the environmental matrix we sent to you, the
AQCS spreadsheet or the matrix Anand provided us? Please note, the plants are completing the AQCS Information
Needs spreadsheet you sent us and are uploading it to the individual folders. The spreadsheet Anand sent titled,
“Compliance Matrix’ requests similar information only in a different format.

Our fuels, environmental and planning departs have been uploading information that can be used to populate the sheet
and the plants have been sending in their information on the AQCS sheet. My thought is that B&V is taking that
information and populating the “Compliance Matrix”. Please verify this assumption as | do not have the resources to
sort through all of the individual submittals and populate the spreadsheet. | can however, make sure you have the
information you need to for that document.

Please let me know which matrix you are referring to as soon as possible.

Thank you,

Eileen

From: Hillman, Timothy M. [mailto:HillmanTM@bv.com]
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 11:30 AM

To: Saunders, Eileen

Cc: Lucas, Kyle J.

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
11401 Larnar A :

Owverland Park,
Phone: {¢
Emai: hillmamntrm@bw. comm

From: Saunders, Eileen [mailto:Eileen.Saunders@eon-us.com]
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 10:22 AM

To: Hillman, Timothy M.,

Subject: Conference Call

Tim

b

Do we have a dial-in number for our weekly call at 2 pm (eastern)? | don’t suspect it will take long but |
would like for us to touch base. | believe you mentioned that you, Anand, Kyle and Mike would
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participate.
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
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From: Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand
To: Saunders, Eileen; Reviett, Gary
CC: Hillman, Timothy M.; Lucas, Kyle J.; Black, Greg
Sent: 5/7/2010 3:05:40 PM
Subject: RE: Load vs. Emissions Graphs
Eileen:

We will need to know the uncontrolled emissions to each AQC technology to start our analysis (this Column is 'Must have').

This can be collected by E.ON engineers from the design manuals for each unit's AQC equipment as the inlet emissions value to
that particular AQC box. The total pollutant removed will be calculated from these numbers.| understand that you may not be
tracking it.

Thanks

Anand Mahabaleshwarkar

Air Quality Control Section Lead
Black & Veatch Corporation
(913) 458-7736
mahabaleshwarkara@bv.com
(913) 558-7003 Cell

From: Saunders, Eileen [mailto:Eileen.Saunders@eon-us.com]
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 1:55 PM

To: Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand

Cc: Hillman, Timothy M.; Lucas, Kyle J.; Black, Greg; Revlett, Gary
Subject: FW: Load vs. Emissions Graphs

Anand,

| received these emissions graphs from Greg’s group this afternoon and | believe they will be helpful to you. His
team isin the process of completing column “N” on the Compliance Matrix but they wanted me to communicate
to you that they typically do not track Uncontrolled Emissions. Therefore, they will not be able to complete
column “L”. Ifyou have any questions, please email Greg directly and copy me on the email.

Thank you,

Eileen

From: Piening, Donald

Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 2:06 PM

To: Saunders, Eileen

Cc: Black, Greg

Subject: Load vs. Emissions Graphs

Eileen,

Attached are the Emission graphs for Load vs. CO2Tons/HR, SO2lbs/HR, and NOXIbs/mmBtu.

Let me know if this is what you need.
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<<ME v Load Graphs.pdf>>

Donald Piening

Team Leader — Environmental Compliance
E.ON U.S. Services Inc.

502-347-4188 Office

502-523-1760 Mobile

502-217-2634 Fax

donald.piening@eon-us.com

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

To: 'Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand'; Revlett, Gary

CC: Hillman, Timothy M.; Lucas, Kyle J.; Black, Greg
Sent: 5/7/2010 3:08:18 PM

Subject: RE: Load vs. Emissions Graphs

| will discuss this with the team:.
Thank you,

Eileen

From: Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand [mailto:MahabaleshwarkarA@bv.com]
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 3:06 PM

To: Saunders, Eileen; Revlett, Gary

Cc: Hillman, Timothy M.; Lucas, Kyle J.; Black, Greg

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

| received these emissions graphs from Greg’s group this afternoon and | believe they will be helpful to
you. His team is in the process of completing column “N” on the Compliance Matrix but they wanted me
to communicate to you that they typically do not track Uncontrolled Emissions. Therefore, they will not
be able to complete column “L”. If you have any questions, please email Greg directly and copy me on
the email.

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

Attached are the Emission graphs for Load vs. CO2Tons/HR, SO2Ibs/HR, and NOXIbs/mmBtu.

Let me know Iif this is what you need.

<<ME v Load Graphs.pdf>>

Donald Piening

Team Leader — Environmental Compliance
E.ON U.S. Senvices Inc.

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

To: Black, Greg

Sent: 5/7/2010 3:10:17 PM

Subject: FW: Load vs. Emissions Graphs
Greg or Gary,

Any thoughts on Anand’s comments?

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
Sent: 5/7/2010 3:12:21 PM

Subject: RE: Load vs. Emissions Graphs
Eileen:

| appreciate your effort.

Anand

From: Saunders, Eileen [mailto:Eileen.Saunders@eon-us.com]
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 2:08 PM

To: Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand; Revlett, Gary

Cc: Hillman, Timothy M.; Lucas, Kyle J.; Black, Greg

Subject: RE: Load vs. Emissions Graphs

I will discuss this with the team.
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
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team is in the process of completing column “N” on the Compliance Matrix but they wanted me to communicate
to you that they typically do not track Uncontrolled Emissions. Therefore, they will not be able to complete
column “I”. Ifyou have any questions, please email Greg directly and copy me on the email.

Thank you,

Eileen

From: Piening, Donald

Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 2:06 PM

To: Saunders, Eileen

Cc: Black, Greg

Subject: Load vs. Emissions Graphs

Eileen,

Attached are the Emission graphs for Load vs. CO2Tons/HR, SO2lbs/HR, and NOXlbs/mmBtu.

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
CC: Lucas, Kyle J.; Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand
Sent: 5/7/2010 3:36:00 PM
Subject: RE: Conference Call
Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm
Eileen,

Sorry for the confusion, | was simply referring to the latest version of the compliance matrix you sent (see attached).

Regards,

Tim Hillman | Senior Air Quality Scientist

Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™
11401 Lamar
Overiand Park,
Phone: {913) i
Ernail hilll e, o

From: Saunders, Eileen [ mailto:Eileen.Saunders@eon-us.com]
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 1:43 PM

To: Hillman, Timothy M.

Cc: Lucas, Kyle J.

Subject: RE: Conference Call

Tim,

I will have copies of the agenda. In the email below, are you referring to the environmental matrix we sent to you, the
AQCS spreadsheet or the matrix Anand provided us? Please note, the plants are completing the AQCS Information Needs
spreadsheet you sent us and are uploading it to the individual folders. The spreadsheet Anand sent titled, “Compliance
Matrix” requests similar information only in a different format.

Our fuels, environmental and planning departs have been uploading information that can be used to populate the sheet
and the plants have been sending in their information on the AQCS sheet. My thought is that B&V is taking that information
and populating the “Compliance Matrix”. Please verify this assumption as | do not have the resources to sort through all of
the individual submittals and populate the spreadsheet. | can however, make sure you have the information you need to
for that document.

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
o FW: Compliance Matrix
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From: Saunders, Eileen

To: 'Hillman, Timothy M.'

Sent: 5/7/2010 3:43:39 PM

Subject: RE: Conference Call
Tim,

Understood, but are you guys filling it out as you receive the data from our various groups? | agree that you expect us
to provide the inputs (as reflected in your previous emails), but it does not make sense to me that we upload the
information and then have to sort through it to populate the spreadsheet.

For people like Gary and Greg, it is easy for them to populate their data on the spreadsheet because they are a
centralized work group that keeps this information for the fleet. Each plant is already completing the AQCS sheet and
sending it to B&V. | have not pulled data from each of their submittals in order to populate the Compliance Matrix
thinking that B&V was compiling the data. Likewise, Delbert sent in the fuel data. | did not plan to go through his
information to put that information on the spreadsheet.

In short, if you would like me to have copies of the Compliance Matrix ready for the meeting, please send me what you
have done to date and | will have it ready to go for Monday. If you submit it early Monday morning, | can still have it
ready in time for our discussion.

Sincerely,

Eileen

From: Hillman, Timothy M. [mailto:HillmanTM@bv.com]
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 3:36 PM

To: Saunders, Eileen

Cc: Lucas, Kyle J.; Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand

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
11401 Larns
Overland Park,
Phone: {
Emai hilln

From: Saunders, Eileen [ mailto:Eileen.Saunders@eon-us.com]
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 10:22 AM

To: Hillman, Timothy M.

Subject: Conference Call

Tim,

Do we have a dial-in number for our weekly call at 2 pm (eastern)? | don't suspect it will take long but |
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
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From:
To:

CcC:
Sent:
Subject:

Eileen,

Hillman, Timothy M.

Saunders, Eileen; Lawson, Stacy J.
Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand; Lucas, Kyle J.
5/7/2010 4:14:07 PM

FW: EON Ghent reports on IBackup - INVALID

Related to the conversation we just had, | just noticed this email from the Project's Administrative Assistant (Stacy Lawson) that
the Geotechnical information that was uploaded was in the form of an email that had an embedded link that is not valid, and

could not be download.

Stacy, please advise which facility(s) this was for.

Thanks,

Tim Hillman | Senior Air Quality Scientist
Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™

11401 Lamar J
Overiand Park,
Phone: (!

Ermnait: hil lmamtndbw. ooy

From: Lawson, Stacy J.

Sent: Thursday, May 06, 2010 3:54 PM

To: Hillman, Timothy M.

Cc: Lawson, Stacy J.

Subject: EON Ghent reports on IBackup - INVALID

Please notify them that the content provided via IBackup for the Geotechnical reports was in the form of email
messages containing a “htm” file extension which is invalid.

Thanks-

Stacy Lawson

Project Support, Power Generation Services
Black & Veatch Corporation

11401 Lamar Ave, Overland Park, KS 66211
tel/fax (913) 458-2801 lawsonsj@bv.com
Building a World of Difference™

P Please considerthe environment before printing my e-mail

Please note that the information and attachments in this email are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee and may contain confidential or privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not forward, copy or print the message or its attachments. Notify me at the above address, and delete
this message and any attachments. Thank you.
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From: Moehrke, William

To: Saunders, Eileen

Sent: 5/7/2010 4:51:43 PM

Subject: RE: Environmental Compliance Effort- Site Visits
Eileen:

| haven’t heard anything back from you about Tues. Have you gotten that information yet.

Bl Mochrbe

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

| will be glad to help out anyway | can. Do you know what time the MC visitis. TCand MC are on the same day.

Bl Woetnke

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
Can you escort at TC and MC for Eileen?

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

| have hot communicated the site specifics to the plant yet as | wanted to check with you two and make sure | can

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

To: Hillman, Timothy M.; Saunders, Eileen

CC: Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand; Lucas, Kyle J.
Sent: 5/7/2010 4:22:27 PM

Subject: RE: EON Ghent reports on IBackup - INVALID
Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm

The Ghent facility. Attached are the documents provided.

Stacy Lawson
913-458-2801

From: Hillman, Timothy M.

Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 3:14 PM

To: Saunders, Eileen; Lawson, Stacy J.

Cc: Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand; Lucas, Kyle J.

Subject: FW: EON Ghent reports on IBackup - INVALID

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
Owverland P
Phone: {
Ermnai: hillir

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

o FW: Ghent Unit 3 FGD soils report
o Draft Soils Report for Unit 1 FGD Project
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From: Saunders, Eileen

To: Moehrke, William

Sent: 5/7/2010 5:11:01 PM

Subject: Re: Environmental Compliance Effort- Site Visits

We won't know for sure until Monday but please plan on reporting to Mill Creek that morning.

Thanks,

Eileen

From: Moehrke, William

To: Saunders, Eileen

Sent: Fri May 07 16:51:42 2010

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
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Bl Mochnbee

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
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From: Vaughn, Deborah (BOC)
To: Cain, Bob; Phelps, Rebecca; Spaulding, Bill, Churchman, Matt; Harris, Jeffrey (BOC); Groves, Paul
CC: Hensley, Mike; Stevens, Michael; Koller, Tiffany; Troost, Tom; Harper, Travis; Nix, Stephen; Piening,

Carla; Crutcher, Tom; Turner, Haley; Pabian, Brad; Carman, Barry; Wilson, Dan; Saunders, Eileen
Sent: 5/10/2010 3:57:31 PM
Subject: Black & Veatch Sites Visits for Environmental Study

Black & Veatch will be making site visits to the plants May 11th through May 13" | wanted to make you aware of
the schedule and inform you that you may be called on by your plant to support this effort : make copies, scan
drawings etc. :

Plant Plant Contact Drafter Date of B&V visit
CR Mike Hensley Bob Cain Tues. 5/11/10
GH Steve Nix/Carla Piening Rebecca Phelps Tues. 5/11/10
MC Mike Stevens/Tiffany Koeller  Bill Spaulding Wed. 5/12/10
TC Tom Crutcher/Haley Turner Matt Churchman Wed. 5/12/10
GR Tom Troost/Travis Harper Jeff Harris Thurs. 5/13/10
BR Brad Pabian/Barry Carman Paul Groves Thurs. 5/13/10

Drafters are stationed at each of the plants except for Green River. | have discussed with Eileen and at this point we
will not be sending Jeff to GR on Thursday but are willing to if needed.

| am copying each plant contact(s) to offer our support on the day of the B&V site visit. In addition | want to offer
our services if the plant needs help in scanning data and sending it to the B&V site. If there is a sizeable amount of
data we would most likely send someone to pick it up and bringit to the BOC to scan. Please let me know if we can
assist in any way.

Thanks,

Debbie
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From: Saunders, Eileen
To: Jones, Greg
Sent: 5/11/2010 12:47:25 PM
Subject: FW: EON Ghent reports on IBackup - INVALID
Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm
Greg,

When we tried to open these reports, they came up invalid. Can you check these and send them in another format?

Thanks,

Eileen

From: Lawson, Stacy J. [mailto:LawsonSJ@bv.com]
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 4:22 PM

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
11401 Larnar
Cwverland Park,
Phone: (91
Emai: hillmarskey

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

Please note that the information and attachments in this email are intended for the exclusive use ofthe addressee and may contain confidential or privileged
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

Sent: 5/14/2010 9:52:24 AM

Subject: AQC template for EON approval of technologies
Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm

Here is the template

Kyle Lucas | Environmental Permitting Manager
Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™
11431 Lemar ie

| Fax: (913) 458

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
e AQC technology Recommendation 051310.pdf
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From: Lucas, Kyle J.
To: Saunders, Eileen
CC: Hillman, Timothy M.; Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand
Sent: 5/17/2010 10:41:17 AM
Subject: Meeting Minutes from 5/10 meeting
Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm
Eileen,
Attached please find the meeting minutes summary from the kick-off meeting held on 5/10.
Regards,
Kyle

Kyle Lucas | Environmental Permitting Manager
Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™

Phone: {91

) 458 D4 Fa (913) 458-090620
Ernail: lucaskj@bw.co

This communication is intended solely for the benefit of the intended addressee(s). It may contain privileged and/or confidential
information. If this message is received in errvor by anyone other than the intended recipient(s), please delete this communication from all

records, and advise the sender via electronic mail of the deletion.
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This message and its attachments have been archived. To retrieve, double click the message in the message list.

The following attachments were archived from this message:
o EON AQC Memo 051710.pdf
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From: Lucas, Kyle J.
To: Saunders, Eileen
CC: Hillman, Timothy M.; Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand
Sent: 5/17/2010 12:53:34 PM
Subject: EON - AQC Assessment Draft TOC
Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm

Eileen,

Attached please find the draft AQC assessment report's Table of Contents. This draft TOC represents our first approach to the
report's structure. If you would like, we can discuss at today's conference call.

Regards,
Kyle

Kyle Lucas | Environmental Permitting Manager
Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™
11431 Lamar Avenue
Overland Park, KS 66211

Phone: (913} 458-9062 | Fax: (913) 458-9062
Ernail lucaskj@bv.com

This communication is mtended solely for the benefit of the intended addressee(s). It may contain privileged and:or confidential
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
o Draft EON AQC Report TOC 051710.pdf
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From: Saunders, Eileen

To: 'Lucas, Kyle J.'

CC: Hillman, Timothy M.; Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand
Sent: 5/17/2010 12:58:56 PM

Subject: RE: EON - AQC Assessment Draft TOC

Thank you Kyle. We can discuss this afternoon.

Eileen

From: Lucas, Kyle J. [mailto:LucasKI@bv.com]
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2010 12:54 PM

To: Saunders, Eileen

Cc: Hillman, Timothy M.; Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand
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

L Faner (9UL3) A58 -S06 2

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
Sent: 5/18/2010 8:43:14 AM

Subject: RE: Meeting Minutes from 5/10 meeting
Kyle,

Great Job with the notes. Here are my comments:
Page 1. The names should read- Wayne Whitworth, Jeff Fraley and Barry Carman
Page 2. Replace “three year planning cycle” with “financial planning cycle”
Page 3. Second bullet point: replace “PassPort’ with “Passport”
Once these changes are made, please issue the minutes as final and | will distribute to the group today.

Thank you,

Eileen

From: Lucas, Kyle J. [mailto:LucaskJ@bv.com]
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2010 10:41 AM

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
k & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™
1 Lamar Avente

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
Sent: 5/18/2010 10:54:24 AM
Subject: Final Meeting Minutes from 5/10 meeting
Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm
Eileen,
Attached please find the final meeting minutes summary memo from the kick-off meeting held on 5/10.
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
o EON AQC Meeting Memo 051810.pdf
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From: Lucas, Kyle J.
To: Saunders, Eileen
CC: Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand; Hillman, Timothy M.
Sent: 5/18/2010 7:02:30 PM
Subject: EON AQC Selection Sheet - Trimble County
Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm

Eileen,

Attached please find the AQC technology selection sheet for Trimble County Unit 1. At this time, we believe that Unit 2 has a full
suite of AQC technologies that may meet the target emission levels and will be determined later when the unit is operational.
Thus, we have not included an AQC technology selection sheet for this unit. Please review this information and provide your
approval for the recommended technologies. If E.ON chooses not to approve any of recommended technologies, please provide
a detailed description of the alternative approach.

Additionally, please confirm the CO targeted emission level noted in the matrix is 0.02 Ib/MBtu (for each of the 18 coal-fired
units). WWe have assumed that this value is correct and was developed from the recent boiler MACT. However, B&V does not
know of any feasible and proven CO control technology for units of this type and size.

Please feel free to contact us if you have any questions,

Regards,
Kyle

Kyle Lucas | Environmental Permitting Manager

Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™
11401 Lamar
Overiand
Phone: {!
Email: lucaskj

) 458-0062

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
e Trimble County Unit 1 051810.doc
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From: Saunders, Eileen

To: 'LucasKJ@bv.com'

CC: 'MahabaleshwarkarA@bv.com’; ‘HillmanTM@bv.com'’
Sent: 5/18/2010 7:05:51 PM

Subject: Re: EON AQC Selection Sheet - Trimble County

I will check with Gary regarding your question in the morning.
Thanks,

Eileen

From: Lucas, Kyle 1. <LucasKI@bv.com>

To: Saunders, Eileen

Cc: Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand <MahabaleshwarkarA@bv.com>; Hillman, Timothy M. <HillmanTM@bv.com>
Sent: Tue May 18 19:02:30 2010

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
units). We have assumed that this value is correct and was developed from the recent boiler MACT. However, B&V does not
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
Emall lucas

2| Fax: (913) 458-9062

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
Sent: 5/18/2010 7:13:05 PM

Subject: RE: EON AQC Selection Sheet - Trimble County

Thanks. Talk to you tomorrow.

Kyle

Kyle Lucas | Environmental Permitting Manager
Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™

Faw: (9137 458-9062

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2010 6:06 PM

To: Lucas, Kyle J.

Cc: Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand; Hillman, Timothy M.

Subject: Re: EON AQC Selection Sheet - Trimble County

| will check with Gary regarding your question in the morning.
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
11401 Lamar Av

I13) 458-9062
Email lucashj @b

This communication is intended solely for the benefit of the intended addressee(s). It may contain privileged and/or confidential
information. Ifthis message is received in error by anyone other than the intended recipient(s), please delete this communication from all
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

To: Crutcher, Tom; Turner, Haley

Sent: 5/18/2010 7:08:40 PM

Subject: Fw: EON AQC Selection Sheet - Trimble County
Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm

Tom and Haley,

Please see the information below. As described in my earlier email, | will send out a conference number so we can discuss this
tomorrow.

| have not had the chance to open this since | am working from my Blackberry at the moment.
Also, disregard the question they asked in the email. | will check that out with Gary in the morning.
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

B B (918 458-9062

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
To: Straight, Scott
Sent: 5/18/2010 7:15:13 PM
Subject: Fw: EON AQC Selection Sheet - Trimble County
Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm
Scott,

Here is the first document from B&V. If you open this on your Blackberry, you can scroll down and read some of the text.
Also, | will get the question they asked in their email clarified in the morning.

I will be setting up a call to discuss with the TC team in the morning.

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
11401 tamar
Overnd Park,

5-9062

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
o Trimble County Unit 1 051810.doc
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From: Lucas, Kyle J.
To: Saunders, Eileen
CC: Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand; Hillman, Timothy M.
Sent: 5/19/2010 2:26:31 PM
Subject: EON AQC Selection Sheets - E.W. Brown
Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm

Eileen,

Attached please find the AQC technology selection sheet for E.W. Brown Units 1-3 . Please review this information and
provide your approval for the recommended technologies. If E.ON chooses not to approve any of recommended technologies,
please provide a detailed description of the alternative approach.

Additionally, We understand you are confirming the CO targeted emission level noted in the matrix of 0.02 Ib/MBtu (for each of
the 18 coal-fired units). We have assumed that this value is correct and was developed from the recent boiler MACT. However,
B&V does not know of any feasible and proven CO control technology for units of this type and size.

Please feel free to contact us if you have any questions,

Regards,
Kyle

Kyle Lucas | Environmental Permitting Manager
Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™
11401 Lamar
Cverand Park, K
Phonea: (! ]
Emall: luc

013) 458-9062

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
¢ EW.Brown Unit 1 051910.doc
e E'W.Brown Unit 2 051910.doc
¢ EW.Brown Unit 3 051910.doc
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From: Saunders, Eileen
To: Fraley, Jeffrey; Pabian, Brad; Carman, Barry
Sent: 5/19/2010 2:38:16 PM
Subject: FW: EON AQC Selection Sheets - E.W. Brown
Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm

All

1

| just received the sheets for Brown. Please review them and | will set up a conference call for tomorrow so we can
discuss what we would like B&V to estimate.

Please ignore the question in the email below regarding the CO targeted emission level. Gary Revlett is checking on
that answer for me.

Thank you,

Eileen

From: Lucas, Kyle J. [mailto:LucaskJ@bv.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 2:27 PM

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

Fex: {913) 458-9062

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

LGE-KU-00005619



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
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From: Pabian, Brad

To: Saunders, Eileen

Sent: 5/19/2010 2:40:45 PM

Subject: RE: EON AQC Selection Sheets - E.\W. Brown
Eileen-

I will not be in the office until about 10:30 tomorrow. If possible, please schedule after that.

Brad Pabian

Mechanical Engineer

Kentucky Utilities E. W. Brown Station
815 Dix Dam Road

Harrodsburg, KY 40330

859-748-4570
brad.pabian@eon-us.com

From: Saunders, Eileen

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 2:38 PM

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

From: Lucas, Kyle J. [mailto:LucasKJ@bv.com]
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
11401 Larnar Av
Owverland Park, K

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

LGE-KU-00005622



Supplemental Response to KU AG 1-2, 1-5 and LGE AG 1-2, 1-6

From: Saunders, Eileen

To: Pabian, Brad

Sent: 5/19/2010 2:42:44 PM

Subject: RE: EON AQC Selection Sheets - E.\W. Brown

| will try to schedule after that time. Ul try to target after lunch $0 you can get caught up on your day.
Thanks,

Eileen

From: Pabian, Brad

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 2:41 PM

To: Saunders, Eileen

Subject: RE: EON AQC Selection Sheets - E.W. Brown

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
Subject: FW: EON AQC Selection Sheets - E\W. Brown

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
Emai: lue

Fan: (913) 458-9062

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

Sent: 5/19/2010 2:46:44 PM

Subject: RE: EON AQC Selection Sheets - E.\W. Brown
Kyle,

Thank you. | have forwarded this information to the Brown team and | am in the process of scheduling a review
meeting with them for tomorrow afternoon. | have also informed the Ghent team that | am expecting their information
soon.

(Gary Revlett is out of the office today but | am sure he will respond regarding the CO emission limit either later tonight
or in the morning.

Lastly, | have already informed the plant managers at Mill Creek, Cane Run and Green River that they will see their
information tomorrow. | appreciate the overall effort, but | need production to speed up for tomorrow.

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
Phone: i
Emai lucashkj @b . commy

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

To: Pabian, Brad; Carman, Barry

Sent: 5/19/2010 2:57:46 PM

Subject: RE: EON AQC Selection Sheets - E.\W. Brown

Brad and Barry,

In checking Jeff's schedule, 10:30 to 11:30 looks like a good time. Will that work for you? | don't know if it will take an
hour but | like to block out the time just in case.

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

From: Lucas, Kyle J. [mailto:LucasKl@bv.com]
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
the 18 coal-fired units). We have assumed that this value is correct and was dewveloped from the recent boiler MACT. However,
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
Owerland Park,

p=

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

Sent: 5/19/2010 2:58:07 PM

Subject: RE: EON AQC Selection Sheets - E.\W. Brown

Works for me.

Brad Pabian

Mechanical Engineer

Kentucky Utilities E. W. Brown Station
815 Dix Dam Road

Harrodsburg, KY 40330

859-748-4570
brad.pabian@eon-us.com

From: Saunders, Eileen

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 2:58 PM

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
Subject: FW: EON AQC Selection Sheets - EW. Brown

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

11401 Laraar Aveny
Owerland Park,

Phone: (9! Fan: (913) 458-9062

Emaiz |

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

Sent: 5/19/2010 3:46:55 PM

Subject: FW: EON AQC Selection Sheets - E.W. Brown
Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm

Here is the template for Brown. | have a call with the station in the morning to discuss. My call with Trimble was
moved to Friday due to a schedule conflict. | expect to receive Ghent's information later this evening and the other
three stations tomorrow.

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
11401 Larnar Avente
Owverland Park, K
Phone: {913)
Emai: |

{ Fax: (913) 458-9062

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
Sent: 5/19/2010 6:02:21 PM
Subject: EON AQC Selection Sheets - Ghent
Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm

Eileen,

Attached please find the AQC technology selection sheets for Ghent Units 1- 4. Please review this information and provide your
approval for the recommended technologies. If E.ON chooses not to approve any of recommended technologies, please provide
a detailed description of the alternative approach.

Additionally, we understand you are confirming the CO targeted emission level noted in the matrix of 0.02 Ib/MBtu (for each of
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
o Ghent Unit 4 051910.doc
e Ghent Unit 1 051910.doc
o Ghent Unit 2 051910.doc
o Ghent Unit 3 051910.doc
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From: Saunders, Eileen
To: Joyce, Jeff; Nix, Stephen; Piening, Carla
Sent: 5/19/2010 6:23:10 PM
Subject: Fw: EON AQC Selection Sheets - Ghent
Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm

All

Here are the templates for Ghent. | will arrange a call tomorrow for us to discuss their data sheets.
Thanks,

Eileen

From: Lucas, Kyle J. <LucasKI@bv.com>

To: Saunders, Eileen

Cc: Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand <MahabaleshwarkarA@bv.com>; Hillman, Timothy M. <HillmanTM@bv.com>
Sent: Wed May 19 18:02:21 2010

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
Sent: 5/19/2010 6:23:47 PM

Subject: Re: EON AQC Selection Sheets - Ghent

Thank you. | have passed the information on to the Ghent Team.

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
Overand Park, K

2 Fax: (913) 458-9062

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
Sent: 5/19/2010 9:29:30 PM
Subject: Fw: EON AQC Selection Sheets - Ghent
Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm
Ghent

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
Ernail [ueashi @ bw oo

Sax: (913) 458-0062

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
Sent: 5/20/2010 11:08:35 AM
Subject: SNCR description
Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm
Eileen,

Please pass this along to your staff.

SNCR systems reduce NOx emissions by injecting a reagent at multiple levels in the steam generator, as
illustrated in the figure. SNCR systems rely solely on reagent injection (rather than a catalyst) and an appropriate
reagent injection temperature, good reagent/gas mixing, and adequate reaction time to achieve NO; reductions.
SNCR systems can use either ammonia or urea as the reagent. Ammonia or urea is injected into areas of the steam
generator where the flue gas temperature ranges from 1,500 to 2,200° F. The furnace of a pulverized coal fired boiler
operates at temperatures between 2,500 to 3,000° F.

Figure
Schematic of SNCR System with Multiple Injection Levels

SNCR systems are capable of achieving a NO, emission reduction as high as 50 to 60 percent in optimum
conditions (adequate reaction time, temperature, and reagent/ flue gas mixing, high baseline NOx conditions, multiple
levels of injectors), with ammonia slips of 10 to 50 ppmvd. Lower ammonia slip values can be achieved with lower
NOx reduction capabilities. Typically, optimum conditions are difficult to achieve, resulting in emission reduction
levels of 20 to 40 percent. Potential performance is very site-specific and varies with fuel type, steam generator size,
allowable ammonia slip, furnace carbon monoxide (CO) concentrations, and steam generator heat transfer
characteristics.

Kyle Lucas | Environmental Permitting Manager
Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™
11431 Lemar A

F: rE

| B (913) 458-0062

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
o Picture (Metafile) 1 jpg
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From: Saunders, Eileen

To: Fraley, Jeffrey; Pabian, Brad; Carman, Barry
Sent: 5/20/2010 2:39:26 PM

Subject: FW: SNCR description

Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm

Here is the SNCR description from B&V.
Thanks,

Eileen

From: Lucas, Kyle J. [mailto:LucasKI@bv.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2010 11:09 AM

To: Saunders, Eileen

Cc: Hillman, Timothy M.; Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand
Subject: SNCR description

Eileen,
Please pass this along to your staff.

SNCR systems reduce NO, emissions by injecting a reagent at multiple levels in the steam generator, as
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

,,,,,, Figure
Schematic of SNCR System with Multiple Injection Levels

SNCR systems are capable of achieving a NO, emission reduction as high as 50 to 60 percent in optimum
conditions (adequate reaction time, temperature, and reagent/ flue gas mixing, high baseline NO, conditions, multiple
levels of injectors), with ammonia slips of 10 to 50 ppmvd. Lower ammonia slip values can be achieved with lower
NOx reduction capabilities. Typically, optimum conditions are difficult to achieve, resulting in emission reduction

LGE-KU-00005642
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
; ] nar Avenue

tk, KS BE
3)4
sij @ bv

DUD) GG

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
Sent: 5/20/2010 3:13:24 PM
Subject: EON AQC Selection Sheets - Cane Run
Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm

Eileen,

Attached please find the AQC technology selection sheets for Cane Run Units 4-6. Please review this information and provide
your approval for the recommended technologies. If E.ON chooses not to approve any of recommended technologies, please
provide a detailed description of the alternative approach.

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
11401 Lamar Averniue

Overiand Park, KS 65211

Phone: (913) 4589062 | Fuwe (913) 458-9062
Emall lucaski@bw.com

This communication is intended solely for the benefit of the intended addressee(s). It may contain privileged and-or confidential
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
e Cane Run Unit 4 052010.doc
¢ Cane Run Unit 5 052010.doc
e Cane Run Unit 6 052010.doc
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From: Saunders, Eileen

To: Hensley, Mike; Turner, Steven

Sent: 5/20/2010 3:19:34 PM

Subject: FW: EON AQC Selection Sheets - Cane Run
Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm

My apologies. | was working on the Brown document and accidentally forwarded their information to you. Please
delete that email and use this one instead.

Thanks,

Eileen

From: Lucas, Kyle J. [mailto:LucaskJ@bv.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2010 3:13 PM

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
11401 Laraar Ay e
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
o Cane Run Unit 4 052010.doc
e Cane Run Unit 5 052010.doc
¢ Cane Run Unit 6 052010.doc
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From: Saunders, Eileen

To: Turner, Steven; Hensley, Mike

Sent: 5/20/2010 3:17:47 PM

Subject: FW: EON AQC Selection Sheets - Cane Run
Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm

Steve and Mike,

Please see the AQCS Template for your station. | will check your calendars to see if you are available for a
conference call tomorrow. Please ignore the CO question below as | have already passed that question onto Gary
Revlett.

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

| Fa: (913) 458-9062

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

Sent: 5/20/2010 3:56:49 PM

Subject: FW: EON AQC Selection Sheets - Cane Run
Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm

Cane Run data.

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
Cwerland Park,

=

Phone: {913) 458-9062

Ermnalb: luecasbg

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
Sent: 5/20/2010 4:19:40 PM
Subject: EON AQC Selection Sheets - Mill Creek
Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm

Eileen,

Attached please find the AQC technology selection sheets for Mill Creek Units 1-4. Please review this information and provide
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
e Mill Creek Unit 4 052010.doc
¢ Mill Creek Unit 1 052010.doc
e Mill Creek Unit 2 052010.doc
o Mill Creek Unit 3 052010.doc

LGE-KU-00005655



Supplemental Response to KU AG 1-2, 1-5 and LGE AG 1-2, 1-6

From: Saunders, Eileen

To: Straight, Scott

Sent: 5/20/2010 4:30:55 PM

Subject: FW: EON AQC Selection Sheets - Mill Creek
Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm

Mill Creek data.

From: Lucas, Kyle J. [mailto:LucaskJ@bv.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2010 4:20 PM

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
To: Kirkland, Mike; Koller, Tiffany; Stevens, Michael
Sent: 5/20/2010 4:30:38 PM
Subject: FW: EON AQC Selection Sheets - Mill Creek
Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm

All

1

Please see the templates | just received for Mill Creek. | will check calendars and schedule a conference call to
discuss. Please ignore the CO question below as | have already passed it along to Gary Revlett to answer.

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
the 18 coal-fired units). WWe have assumed that this value is correct and was developed from the recent boiler MACT. However,
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
11401 Larnar Ay et
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
o Mill Creek Unit 1 052010.doc
o Mill Creek Unit 2 052010.doc
o Mill Creek Unit 3 052010.doc
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From: Saunders, Eileen

To: Reviett, Gary; 'Hillman, Timothy M."; 'Lucas, Kyle J."; 'Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand'
CC: Straight, Scott

Sent: 5/20/2010 4:47:08 PM

Subject: RE: CO Emission Limit Question

Gary,

Please update the “Estimated Requirements Under Future New Environmental Regulations” document that was
provided to the team and B&YV as soon as possible. | need to make sure everyone receives the new limit for their
records.

Thank you,

Eileen

From: Revlett, Gary

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2010 3:33 PM

To: 'Hillman, Timothy M.'; Saunders, Eileen; Lucas, Kyle J.; Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand
Subject: RE: CO Emission Limit Question

Everyone,

| have reviewed my notes on the origin of the suggested Electric Generating Unit (EGU) MACT carbon monoxide
limit of 0.02 Ibs/mmBtu. This proposed CO MACT number came from some of our current emission inventories and
was based on Table 1.1-3 of AP-42. The valug in the table is 0.5 |bs per ton of coal burmmed, which is approximately
0.02 lbs/mmBtu. When providing this number, | didm't calculate the ppm value as a reality check.  Since the ppm
value would be less than 10, this does seem 1o be unrealistically low.

A key factor for the MACT CO will be the averaging time. | would now suggest using the proposed ICI boiler
MACT for PC boilers, which is 90 ppm (corrected to 3% O2) and the averaging time of 24-hours.  For the typical
operating conditions of 7% O», this would be equivalent to ~ 40 ppm or ~0.10 Ibs/mmBtu.

Gary

From: Hillman, Timothy M. [mailto:HillmanTM@bv.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2010 9:54 AM

To: Saunders, Eileen; Lucas, Kyle J.; Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand
Cc: Revlett, Gary

Subject: RE: CO Emission Limit Question

Understood...thanks.

Tim Hillman | Senior Air Quality Scientist

Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™
11401 Larnar A d

Owerland Park, 21
Phone: (¢
Ernai: hilllmswtry

From: Saunders, Eileen [mailto:Eileen.Saunders@eon-us.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2010 8:47 AM
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To: Hillman, Timothy M.; Lucas, Kyle J.; Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand
Cc: Revlett, Gary

Subject: CO Emission Limit Question

All,

Gary contacted me today regarding your question and he is in the process of researching the answer.
As soon as | hear from him, | will pass along the information to you.

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
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From: Revilett, Gary
To: Saunders, Eileen
Sent: 5/20/2010 5:01:48 PM
Subject: RE: CO Emission Limit Question
Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm
Hi Eileen,

The revised tables are attached.

Gary

From: Saunders, Eileen

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2010 4:47 PM

To: Revlett, Gary; Hillman, Timothy M."; 'Lucas, Kyle J."; 'Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand'
Cc: Straight, Scott

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
limit of 0.02 bs/mmBtu. This proposed CO MACT number came from some of our current emission inventories and
was based on Table 1.1-3 of AP-42. The value in the table is 0.5 Ibs per ton of coal bumed, which is approximately
0.02 Ibs/mmBtu.  When providing this number, | didn't calculate the ppm value as a reality check.  Since the ppm
value would be less than 10, this does seem to be unrealistically low.

A key factor for the MACT CO will be the averaging time. | would now suggest using the proposed ICI boiler

MACT for PC boilers, which is 90 ppm (corrected to 3% O2) and the averaging time of 24-hours.  For the typical
operating conditions of 7% Oo, this would be equivalent to ~ 40 ppm or ~0.10 Ibs/mmBtu.

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
Ernai: hilllmeswtey

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
Sent: 5/20/2010 5:09:47 PM

Subject: RE: EON AQC Selection Sheets - Mill Creek
Eileen,

e | have just seen Gary's CO summary. We'll address this separately after we get Green River out to you. This will keep
approach consistent for all units.

e | am working on Green River now, will have to you before | leave today.

e Thanks for the update and status of approvals.

Talk to you soon,
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
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2010 4:05 PM

To: Lucas, Kyle J.

Cc: Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand; Hillman, Timothy M.

Subject: RE: EON AQC Selection Sheets - Mill Creek

Kyle,
Thank you. A quick update for you as well:

You should have received an answer from Gary regarding your CO question. | will send you an updated template
from Gary.

I have completed conference calls with the management teams from Brown and Ghent. They are reviewing my
notes and | expect to have those responses to you tomorrow morning.

I have conference calls scheduled throughout the day tomorrow with TC, Cane Run and Mill Creek management.
Since several of those calls are taking place late in the day, | will have our responses to you on Monday.

I have alerted Green River management that | have not received their documents but expect to receive them later

today.

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
11401 Laraar Avent
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

Sent: 5/20/2010 5:04:52 PM

Subject: RE: EON AQC Selection Sheets - Mill Creek
Kyle,

Thank you. A quick update for you as well:

You should have received an answer from Gary regarding your CO question. | will send you an updated
template from Gary.

| have completed conference calls with the management teams from Brown and Ghent. They are reviewing
my notes and | expect to have those responses to you tomorrow morning.

| have conference calls scheduled throughout the day tomorrow with TC, Cane Run and Mill Creek
management. Since several of those calls are taking place late in the day, | will have our responses to you on
Monday.

| have alerted Green River management that | have not received their documents but expect to receive them

later today.
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
Emai: luca:

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
Sent: 5/20/2010 5:50:21 PM
Subject: EON AQC Selection Sheets - Green River
Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm

Eileen,

Attached please find the AQC technology selection sheets for Green River Units 3 & 4. Please review this information and
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
11401 AF v e L

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

e Green River Unit 3 052010.doc
e Green River Unit 4 052010.doc
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From: Lucas, Kyle J.

To: Saunders, Eileen

CC: Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand; Mehta, Pratik D.; Hillman, Timothy M.
Sent: 5/20/2010 6:36:16 PM

Subject: E.ON AQC Assessment - Economic Factors

Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm

Eileen,

In review of the data, we found that we are still missing some economic factors. Since we are looking at all six plants some of
the economic factors could be higher or lower per site. Attached please find a spreadsheet--data still needed have been
highlighted in yellow per each plant. Please review and provide this data by COB on Friday 5/21 for our use in the cost
analyses. For those cost data not received by COB, B&V will estimate with in-house data (or similar from data already
contained in the spreadsheet) for use for the cost analysis.

Thanks for your help.

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
o Economic Criteria 052010 xls
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From: Lucas, Kyle J.
To: Saunders, Eileen
CC: Hillman, Timothy M.
Sent: 5/28/2010 11:59:30 AM
Subject: EON Draft Cost Example
Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm

Eileen,

Attached please find a draft cost example prepared for the AQC project. We would like to discuss the format of the deliverable
with you. Specifically, we noticed that your MTP example sheets (you provided last week) list primary controlled pollutants and
secondary controlled pollutants. We understand there is a co-benefit of control for some of these pollutants and would like to
appropriately proportion the costs but need some guidance from you as to how best to account for this.

We'll call you in 10 minutes to discuss further.

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

LGE-KU-00005673



Supplemental Response to KU AG 1-2, 1-5 and LGE AG 1-2, 1-6

This message and its attachments have been archived. To retrieve, double click the message in the message list.

The following attachments were archived from this message:
e EXAMPLE Unit 4 Cost Estimates 052810.pdf
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From: Saunders, Eileen

To: 'LucasKJ@bv.com'

Sent: 5/28/2010 12:36:34 PM

Subject: Re: EON Draft Cost Example
Kyle,

| will be back at my desk 1pm my time.

Eileen

From: Lucas, Kyle ], <LucasKI@bv.com>

To: Saunders, Eileen

Cc: Hillman, Timothy M. <HillmanTM@bv.com>
Sent: Fri May 28 11:59:30 2010

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

Sent: 5/28/2010 12:38:06 PM

Subject: RE: EON Draft Cost Example
Eileen,

We'll call you then.

Thanks,

Kyle Lucas | Environmental Permitting Manager
Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™
11401 Lamar Avente

overand Park,

Phone: 58-9062

Email: lucashj @ hw ooy

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

Sent: Friday, May 28, 2010 11:37 AM
To: Lucas, Kyle J.
Subject: Re: EON Draft Cost Example

Kyle,
I will be back at my desk 1pm my time.

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
31 lemar Avent
erfand Park

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
Sent: 5/28/2010 1:05:33 PM
Subject: RE: EON Draft Cost Example
Ok. | am here.
Thanks,
Eileen

From: Lucas, Kyle J. [ mailto:LucasKI@bv.com]
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2010 12:38 PM

To: Saunders, Eileen

Cc: Hillman, Timothy M.

Subject: RE: EON Draft Cost Example

Eileen,
We'll call you then.

Thanks,

Kyle Lucas | Environmental Permitting Manager

Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™
11401 Larnar Ay
Overland Park, ¥
Phone:
Ermai: lucashj@b

913) 458-9062

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
secondary controlled pollutants. \WWe understand there is a co-benefit of control for some of these pollutants and would like to
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
! nar &
Park,

)]
askj@bw.c

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

To: Clements, Joe; Whitworth, Wayne

CC: Straight, Scott

Sent: 7/27/2010 11:31:31 AM

Subject: FW: E.ON Phase Il - Proposal for AQC Budgetary Cost Estimate - Mill Creek, Ghent and Brown
Facilities

Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm

Joe and Wayne,

Scott and | have been meeting with B&V to define a scope for further work on the Environmental Compliance-Air
work. Here is the estimate | received and it seems they based the rates on recent work awarded to them for other PE
projects.

The scope is correct in their estimate but | am concerned about the costs. Would you two take a look at the rate
sheets and make sure that you don’t see any obvious problems? | will talk with Scott about the scope.

Thank you,

Eileen

From: Hillman, Timothy M. [mailto:HillmanTM@bv.com]

Sent: Friday, July 23, 2010 3:23 PM

To: Saunders, Eileen

Cc: King, Michael L. (Mike); Lucas, Kyle J.; Hillman, Timothy M.; Wehrly, M. R.

Subject: E.ON Phase II - Proposal for AQC Budgetary Cost Estimate - Mill Creek, Ghent and Brown Facilities

Eileen,

I want to thank you again for allowing Black & Veatch the opportunity to continue our engineering services for E.ON. As we
have discussed over the last few weeks, please find attached a proposed scope of work and cost estimate for performing Air
Quality Control Budgetary Cost Estimate services for the Mill Creek, Ghent, and Brown facilities. The cost estimate is based

on our mutually agreed upon scope of work, the Mill Creek Biomass Co-Firing Project labor rate sheet, and discussions from our
July 7th conference call.

A few highlights of our proposal include:

e 1-Month Stagger in Project Kickoff Between Facilities

AQC Technology Screening Analysis (Task 6)

e Comprehensive List of Conceptual Design Deliverables (Task 7)

Budgetary Level Cost Estimate (Task 8)

Proposed Trips Include: 1) Kickoff and Site Visit, 2) Presentation of the AQC Screening Results, and 3) Presentation of
Cost Estimate and Final Report

We look forward to getting started and working with E.ON on these important projects.
Best regards,
Tim Hillman | Project Manager

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
o EON AQC Budgetary Cost Estimate Proposal.pdf
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From: Clements, Joe

To: Saunders, Eileen; Whitworth, Wayne

Sent: 7/27/2010 2:19:29 PM

Subject: Re: E.ON Phase Il - Proposal for AQC Budgetary Cost Estimate - Mill Creek, Ghent and Brown
Facilities

Wayne

Let's look at this together later this afternoon. | should be at the BOC within an hour or so.
Joe C

T
Joe Clements

EON U.S.

Project Engineering
502 724 9101

From: Saunders, Eileen

To: Clements, Joe; Whitworth, Wayne

Cc: Straight, Scott

Sent: Tue Jul 27 11:31:30 2010

Subject: FW: E.ON Phase II - Proposal for AQC Budgetary Cost Estimate - Mill Creek, Ghent and Brown Facilities

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
sheets and make sure that you don't see any obvious problems? | will talk with Scott about the scope.

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
e AQC Technology Screening Analysis (Task 8)
e Comprehensive List of Conceptual Design Deliverables (Task 7)
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e Budgetary Level Cost Estimate (Task 8)
e Proposed Trips Include: 1) Kickoff and Site Visit, 2) Presentation of the AQC Screening Results, and 3) Presentation of
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

Fhone: (913) 458-7928

Email hiltmantm@bwv. com
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From: Saunders, Eileen

To: Clements, Joe

Sent: 7/27/2010 2:50:19 PM

Subject: RE: E.ON Phase Il - Proposal for AQC Budgetary Cost Estimate - Mill Creek, Ghent and Brown
Facilities

Ok.

From: Clements, Joe

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2010 2:19 PM

To: Saunders, Eileen; Whitworth, Wayne

Subject: Re: E.ON Phase II - Proposal for AQC Budgetary Cost Estimate - Mill Creek, Ghent and Brown Facilities

Wayne

Let's look at this together later this afternoon. | should be at the BOC within an hour or so.
Joe C

-

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

| want to thank you again for allowing Black & Veatch the opportunity to continue our engineering services for E.ON. As we
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

1-Month Stagger in Project Kickoff Between Facilities

AQC Technology Screening Analysis (Task 6)

Comprehensive List of Conceptual Design Deliverables (Task 7)

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
1 lamar Ave

Ervail: il llmamond@ k. oo
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From: Straight, Scott

To: Clements, Joe; Saunders, Eileen

Sent: 7/29/2010 10:55:58 AM

Subject: FW: Next level of Environmental engineering
fyi

From: Garrett, Chris

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 10:18 AM

To: Hudson, Rusty

Cc: Kuhl, Megan; Straight, Scott

Subject: RE: Next level of Environmental engineering

Yes, we can send this via email vote. Would we expect to incorporate the results into the MTP given the timing of the
studies?
Thank you,

Chris

From: Hudson, Rusty

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 10:07 AM

To: Garrett, Chris

Cc: Kuhl, Megan; Straight, Scott

Subject: Next level of Environmental engineering

Chris, in order to do the next level of engineering for the expected environmental air regs, PE is looking to contract
with Black and Veatch for about $2m. This level of engineering will further define the best options available for
compliance, including looking at options other than a complete re-build of the Mill Creek FGD's. In order to get the
study completed for Mill Creek in August and Ghent in September, Scott would need to release the work as soon as
possible. This work will lead to providing us with refined numbers to the current $4.1B estimated on the air side. |
wanted to see if this is something we could consider for an electronic vote as early as next week. | have confirmed
with Property Accounting that given the high probability that capital work will ultimately be required, they are okay with
charging this work and future engineering work to capital. Rusty
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From: Garrett, Chris

To: Hudson, Rusty

CC: Kuhl, Megan; Straight, Scott

Sent: 7/29/2010 10:17:47 AM

Subject: RE: Next level of Environmental engineering

Yes, we can send this via email vote. Would we expect to incorporate the results into the MTFE given the timing of the
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

Sent: 8/10/2010 8:30:04 AM

Subject: FW: Next level of Environmental engineering

From: Straight, Scott

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 10:56 AM

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

LGE-KU-00005688



Supplemental Response to KU AG 1-2, 1-5 and LGE AG 1-2, 1-6

From: Saunders, Eileen

To: Ritchey, Stacy

Sent: 8/10/2010 8:30:15 AM

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

Yes, we can send this via email vote. Would we expect to incorporate the results into the MTP given the timing of
the studies?

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
compliance, including looking at options other than a complete re-build of the Mill Creek FGD’s. In order to get the
study completed for Mill Creek in August and Ghent in September, Scott would need to release the work as soon as
possible. This work will lead to providing us with refined numbers to the current $4.1B estimated on the air side. |
wanted to see if this is something we could consider for an electronic vote as early as next week. | have confirmed
with Property Accounting that given the high probability that capital work will ultimately be required, they are
okay with charging this work and future engineering work to capital. Rusty
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From: Straight, Scott

To: Saunders, Eileen

Sent: 8/10/2010 9:00:13 AM

Subject: RE: Next level of Environmental engineering
?

Also, we need to talk sometime today. We cut some $1b off of Mill Creek.

From: Saunders, Eileen

Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 8:30 AM

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

Yes, we can send this via email vote. Would we expect to incorporate the results into the MTF given the timing of the
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

Sent: 8/10/2010 9:01:11 AM

Subject: RE: Next level of Environmental engineering

Ok. Sorry about that. | was trying to send that to Stacy but we were talking about contacting you and | typed your name

instead of hers. When can | give you a call?

Eileen

From: Straight, Scott

Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 9:00 AM

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

LGE-KU-00005692



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
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From: Cosby, David

To: Saunders, Eileen

Sent: 8/12/2010 12:22:06 AM

Subject: RE: 167987.26.0000 100617 - EON Draft AQC Technology Cost Report
Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm

Hey Eileen. | hope all is well with you and your family. Summer is almost over for the kids. Time flies.

Are there any updates to the ongoing O&M costs estimated from the short file and long file that were sent out in late
June? We are still using the $191M per year (with Cane Run and Green River taken out of the overall $260M total). |
have not heard if the proposed reduction on Mill Creek scope is “official” or not and if that impacts this original O&M
estimate breakdown. | know the timing on some things will change and | am using Rusty’s block diagram for that.

Please advise when you get a chance. Thanks.

David L. Cosby Jr.

Manager - Fin. & Budgeting - Power Production
EONUS /LG&E /KU

502-627-2499

david.cosby@eon-us.com

From: Saunders, Eileen

Sent: Monday, June 21, 2010 11:30 AM

To: Voyles, John; Bowling, Ralph; Crutcher, Tom; Turner, Haley; Fraley, Jeffrey; Pabian, Brad; Carman, Barry; Joyce, Jeff; Nix,
Stephen; Piening, Carla; Kirkland, Mike; Koller, Tiffany; Stevens, Michael; Troost, Tom; Harper, Travis; Turner, Steven;
Hensley, Mike; Wilson, Stuart; Karavayev, Louanne; Cosby, David; Hudson, Rusty; Raque, Gary; Revlett, Gary; Black, Greg;
Imber, Philip

Cc: Straight, Scott

Subject: FW: 167987.26.0000 100617 - EON Draft AQC Technology Cost Report

All,

Enclosed, please find the draft report from B&V. Scott and | have just begun the review but | wanted to share the
document with you as well. As discussed previously, this information does not meet the criteria for Level 1
Engineering, but it is a starting point for further analysis. If you have any comments, please send them to me by
Friday, June 25, 2010.

Before you print this document, | want to warn you that it is roughly 400 pages.

Thanks,

Eileen

From: Lucas, Kyle J. [mailto:LucasKI@bv.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 10:20 PM

To: Saunders, Eileen

Cc: Hillman, Timothy M.; Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand; Lawson, Stacy J.
Subject: 167987.26.0000 100617 - EON Draft AQC Technology Cost Report

Eileen,

Attached, please find the draft air quality control Technology Cost Report. Please review the document and provide one set of
consolidated written comments by COB Thursday June 24, 2010. B&V will review the consolidated comments and incorporate,
as appropriate, into the final report.

Additionally, Please confirm receipt of this document.
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Regards,
Kyle

Kyle Lucas | Environmental Permitting Manager
Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™
; 1 lamar Avente

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
o Environmental Summay (rev5 6-3-10).xlsx
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From: Saunders, Eileen

To: Cosby, David

Sent: 8/12/2010 7:48:04 AM

Subject: Re: 167987.26.0000 100617 - EON Draft AQC Technology Cost Report
Hi David,

| am out today because my oldest is having some minor surgery this morning. | will give you an update in the morning if that is ok.
Thanks,

Eileen

From: Cosby, David

To: Saunders, Eileen

Sent: Thu Aug 12 00:22:05 2010

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
EONUS/LG&E /KU

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

Before you print this document, | want to warm you that it is roughly 400 pages.

Thanks,

Eileen

LGE-KU-00005697



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
armnar Avenue

o Park, KS

)]
saski@bv.co

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

Sent: 8/12/2010 7:55:20 AM

Subject: Re: 167987.26.0000 100617 - EON Draft AQC Technology Cost Report

That's fine. Best wishes today. Hope all goes smooth and as planned. Thanks.

From: Saunders, Eileen

To: Cosby, David

Sent: Thu Aug 12 07:48:04 2010

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
have not heard if the proposed reduction on Mill Creek scope is “official’ or not and if that impacts this original O&M
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
EONUS/LG&E/ KU

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

To: Straight, Scott; Saunders, Eileen

CC: Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand; Lausman, Rick L.; Harris, David K. (Dave); King, Michael L. (Mike);
Wehrly, M. R.; Ballard, Michael W, Lucas, Kyle J.

Sent: 8/12/2010 3:18:41 PM

Subject: RE: E.ON Conference Call - Review Workshop Meeting Minutes and Next Phase Scope of Work

Thanks Scott, we can update that in the spreadsheet table. Please let me know if you have any further comments on
the workshop meeting minutes. We will send out revised minutes when all comments are received and incorporated.

Best regards,

Tim Hillman | Project Manager

Power Generation - Environmental Services
Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™
11401 Lamar A
Overiand Park,
Phone: (913) 458~
Ernail; hillmamtma@ b, oo

From: Straight, Scott [ mailto:Scott.Straight@eon-us.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 1:34 PM

To: Hillman, Timothy M.; Saunders, Eileen

Cc: Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand; Lausman, Rick L.; Harris, David K. (Dave); King, Michael L. (Mike); Wehrly, M. R.; Ballard,
Michael W; Lucas, Kyle J.

Subject: RE: E.ON Conference Call - Review Workshop Meeting Minutes and Next Phase Scope of Work

Tim,

The targeted SO2 removal for the Unit 1, Unit 2 and Unit 4 (to serve Unit 3} FGDs is 96%, not 93%. They are doing this now
at times.

Scott Straight, P.E.

Project Engineering - E.ON U.S.
Director, Project Engineering
0 (b02)627-2701

F (502)217-2040
scott.straight@eon-us.com

From: Hillman, Timothy M. [mailto:HillmanTM@bv.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 7:47 PM

To: Saunders, Eileen; Straight, Scott

Cc: Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand; Lausman, Rick L.; Harris, David K. (Dave); King, Michael L. (Mike); Wehrly, M. R.; Ballard,
Michael W; Lucas, Kyle J.; Hillman, Timothy M.

Subject: RE: E.ON Conference Call - Review Workshop Meeting Minutes and Next Phase Scope of Work

Importance: High

Scott and Eileen,

Please find attached the draft meeting minutes and spreadsheet with schematic and costs from our AQC Workshop last
Thursday and Friday in your office. We look forward to reviewing this with you during our conference call on Wednesday (2 pm

LGE-KU-00005701
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your time).
Best regards,

Tim Hillman | Project Manager

Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™
11401 Lamar Avenue
Lrvarlanc Park, KS 668213

nothy M.

igust 10, 2010 2:18 PM

en; Wehrly, M. R.; Straight, Scott; Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand; Lausman, Rick L.; Harris, David K. (Dave); King, Michael L. (Mike)
Conference Call - Review Workshop Meeting Minutes and Next Phase Scope of Work

7, August 11, 2010 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (GMT-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).

WV Foks)

Call in number
877-603-8688

Conf ID: 8791684

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

LGE-KU-00005702
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From: Straight, Scott

To: 'Hillman, Timothy M.'; Saunders, Eileen

CC: Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand; Lausman, Rick L.; Harris, David K. (Dave); King, Michael L. (Mike);
Wehrly, M. R.; Ballard, Michael W, Lucas, Kyle J.

Sent: 8/12/2010 3:30:40 PM

Subject: RE: E.ON Conference Call - Review Workshop Meeting Minutes and Next Phase Scope of Work

Tim,

Onre other comment for now. On the last page where we have the schematic of technologies and cost, Unit 1 is
missing a new ESP like we are showing on Unit 2. | was under the impression that both Unit 1 and 2 both got new
ESPs, FF, FGD upgrades and potentially SCRs. Could you clarify this for me please?

Scott

From: Hillman, Timothy M. [mailto:HillmanTM@bv.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 3:19 PM

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
11401 La 4
Overland Park,
Phone: {
Emai: hillr

From: Straight, Scott [mailto:Scott.Straight@eon-us.com]

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

The targeted SO2 removal for the Unit 1, Unit 2 and Unit 4 (to serve Unit 3) FGDs is 96%, not 93%. They are doing
this now at times.

Scott Straight, P.E.

Project Engineering - E.ON U.S,
Director, Project Engineering
0 (502)627-2701

F (502)217-2040
scott.straight@eon-us.com

LGE-KU-00005703
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

fend Park, KS

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

V Folks)

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

Sent: 8/12/2010 3:57:59 PM

Subject: RE: E.ON Conference Call - Review Workshop Meeting Minutes and Next Phase Scope of Work

Scott,

We'll review our notes and get back to you on that issue.

Tim Hillman | Project Manager

Power Generation - Environmental Services
Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™
11401 Lamar Avente

overand Park,
Phona: {913)
Email: hillmanko bw, ey

From: Straight, Scott [ mailto:Scott.Straight@eon-us.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 2:31 PM

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
One other comment for now. On the last page where we have the schematic of technologies and cost, Unit 1 is missing a
new ESP like we are showing on Unit 2. | was under the impression that both Unit 1 and 2 both got new ESPs, FF, FGD

upgrades and potentially SCRs. Could you clarify this for me please?

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
Phone: ]
Emai: hillmawtrm@bw. commy
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
Black &
11

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

1V Folks)

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
disseniination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities
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

LGE-KU-00005707
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

Sent: 8/13/2010 7:33:35 AM

Subject: RE: E.ON Conference Call - Review Workshop Meeting Minutes and Next Phase Scope of Work

Scott,

I checked with Anand, and it was our recollection from the workshop that a new ESP would not
be necessary on Unit 1 to help manage the landfill issue. However, we can add it to the cost
estimate if you desire.

Regards,

Tim Hillman | Senior Air Quality Scientist
Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference
11401 Lamar Avenue

Overland Park, KS 66211

Phone: (913) 458-7928 | Fax: (913) 458-7928
Email: hillmantm@bv.com

From: Straight, Scott [Scott.Straight@eon-us.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 2:30 PM

To: Hillman, Timothy M.; Saunders, Eileen

Cc: Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand; Lausman, Rick L.; Harris, David K. (Dave); King, Michael L.
(Mike); Wehrly, M. R.; Ballard, Michael W; Lucas, Kyle J.

Subject: RE: E.ON Conference Call - Review Workshop Meeting Minutes and Next Phase Scope of
Work

Tim,

One other comment for now. On the last page where we have the schematic of technologies and
cost, Unit 1 is missing a new ESP like we are showing on Unit 2. I was under the impression
that both Unit 1 and 2 both got new ESPs, FF, FGD upgrades and potentially SCRs. Could you
clarify this for me please?

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
{(Mike); Wehrly, M. R.; Ballard, Michael W; Lucas, Kyle J.

Subject: RE: E.ON Conference Call - Review Workshop Meeting Minutes and Next Phase Scope of
Work

Thanks Scott, we can update that in the spreadsheet table. Please let me know if you have any
further comments on the workshop meeting minutes. We will send out revised minutes when all
comments are received and incorporated.

Best regards,

Tim Hillman | Project Manager

Power Generation — Environmental Services

Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™
11401 Lamar Avenue

Overland Park, KS 66211

Phone: (913) 458-7928

Email: hillmantm@bv.com

From: Straight, Scott [mailto:Scott.Straight@eon-us.com]

LGE-KU-00005708
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

The targeted S02 removal for the Unit 1, Unit 2 and Unit 4 (to serve Unit 3) FGDs is 96%, not
93%. They are doing this now at times.

Scott Straight, P.E.

Project Engineering - E.ON U.S.
Director, Project Engineering
O (502) 627-2701

F (502) 217-2040
scott.straightleon-us.com

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
(Mike); Wehrly, M. R.; Ballard, Michael W; Lucas, Kyle J.; Hillman, Timothy M.

Subject: RE: E.ON Conference Call - Review Workshop Meeting Minutes and Next Phase Scope of
Work

Importance: High

Scott and Eileen,

Please find attached the draft meeting minutes and spreadsheet with schematic and costs from
our AQC Workshop last Thursday and Friday in your office. We look forward to reviewing this
with you during our conference call on Wednesday (2 pm your time).

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 2:18 PM

To: Saunders, Eileen; Wehrly, M. R.; Straight, Scott; Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand; Lausman, Rick
L.; Harris, David K. (Dave); King, Michael L. (Mike)

Subject: E.ON Conference Call - Review Workshop Meeting Minutes and Next Phase Scope of Work
When: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (GMT-06:00) Central Time (U3 & Canada).
Where: P3A-W (B&V Folks)

Call in number
877-603-8688

Conf ID: 8791684

The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the person or entity to
which it is directly addressed or copied. It may contain material of confidential and/or
private nature. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any
action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended

LGE-KU-00005709
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recipient is not allowed. If you received this message and the information contained therein
by error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your/any storage medium.

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

LGE-KU-00005710
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

Sent: 8/13/2010 7:47:45 AM

Subject: RE: E.ON Conference Call - Review Workshop Meeting Minutes and Next Phase Scope of Work

Thanks Tim. I now recall the same thing. Please leave the nums as they are.
Scott

————— Original Message--—-——-—

From: Hillman, Timothy M. [mailto:HillmanTM@bv.com]

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2010 7:34 AM

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

Phone: (913) 458-7¢28 | Fax: (913) 458-7928
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

LGE-KU-00005711
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

From: Straight, Scott [mailto:Scott.Straightleon-us.com]

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

The targeted SO2 removal for the Unit 1, Unit 2 and Unit 4 (to serve Unit 3) FGDs is 96%, not
93%. They are doing this now at times.

Scott Straight, P.E.

Project Engineering - E.ON U.S.
Director, Project Engineering
O (502) 627-2701

F (502) 217-2040
scott.straightl@eon-us.com

From: Hillman, Timothy M. [mailto:HillmanTM@bwv.com]

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
When: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (GMT-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).
Where: P3A-W (B&V Folks)

LGE-KU-00005712
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

LGE-KU-00005713
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From: Saunders, Eileen

To: Cosby, David

CC: Straight, Scott

Sent: 8/13/2010 10:52:40 AM

Subject: RE: 167987.26.0000 100617 - EON Draft AQC Technology Cost Report
David,

Although alternatives are being looked at for Mill Creek nothing is official at this point. Not only is the capital spend in
flux, but the implementation schedule has not been set. Considering none of the scenarios currently under
consideration call for any new units to be in service in 2011, | suggest you leave the number the same. | don’t have
anything more concrete to offer at this time.

Thanks,

Eileen

From: Cosby, David

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 12:22 AM

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
estimate breakdown. [ know the timing on some things will change and | am using Rusty’s block diagram for that.

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

Cc: Hillman, Timothy M.; Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand; Lawson, Stacy 1.
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

1 lamar Avenue
K, K5

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

Sent: 8/13/2010 10:55:21 AM

Subject: RE: 167987.26.0000 100617 - EON Draft AQC Technology Cost Report

Thanks. We will proceed with the estimates based on how it looks right now. Everyone knows things are subject to
change.

Did everything go as planned with your daughter yesterday?

David L. Cosby Jr.

Manager - Fin. & Budgeting - Power Production
EONUS/LG&E /KU

502-627-2499

david.cosby@eon-us.com

From: Saunders, Eileen

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2010 10:53 AM

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
consideration call for any new units to be in service in 2011, | suggest you leave the number the same. | dorn’t have
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
EONUS /LG&E / KU

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

LGE-KU-00005716



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

CC: Straight, Scott; Self, Charlotte; Lausman, Rick L.; Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand; Harris, David K. (Dave)
Sent: 8/16/2010 8:32:48 AM

Subject: RE: Reschedule conference call

Eileen,

Tuesday at 2 pm (your time, 1 pm ours) appears to work for most of us. It looks like Anand may have a conflict for the first
half-hour, but lets go ahead and lock it in. I'll send around a revised meeting notice and call in number.

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

Sent: Sunday, August 15, 2010 7:32 PM

To: Hillman, Timothy M.

Cc: Straight, Scott; Self, Charlotte; Lausman, Rick L.; Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand; Harris, David K. (Dave); Wehrly, M. R.
Subject: Re: Reschedule conference call

Tim,

| checked with Scott and he is unavailable on Monday. Tuesday at 2 pm our time would work better for us.
Please let me know if that works for you.

Thanks,

Eileen

From: Hillman, Timothy M. <HillmanTM@bv.com>

To: Saunders, Eileen

Cc: Straight, Scott; Self, Charlotte; Lausman, Rick L. <LausmanRL@bv.com>; Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand
<MahabaleshwarkarA@bv.com>; Harris, David K. (Dave) <HarrisDK@bv.com>; Wehrly, M. R. <WehrlyMR@bv.com>
Sent: Wed Aug 11 14:27:53 2010

Subject: RE: Reschedule conference call

Eileen,

Thanks, | received your voice mail as well. Unfortunately, Friday does not work well for B&V, as 3 of our team members will be
out of the office. Tomorrow (Thursday) it looks like we have availability at 10 am and 3 pm our time (11 am and 4 pm yours), but
if that doesn't work, | suggest Monday at 1pm our time, 2 pm yours. Please let me know.

Best regards,

Tim Hillman | Senior Air Quality Scientist

Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™
11481 Lamar Avenue
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From: Saunders, Eileen [ mailto:Eileen.Saunders@eon-us.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 12:49 PM

To: Hillman, Timothy M.

Cc: Straight, Scott; Self, Charlotte

Subject: Reschedule conference call

Importance: High

Tim,

| tried to call you a few minutes ago to ask if we could reschedule our conference call for Friday. | have been asked
to work on some cash flows that will need my attention for the next few hours. Also, Scottisin a meetingand lam
not sure that he will be able to step out.

| think it is a better use of everyone’s time to reschedule.
Please call my office or respond to this email to let me know you received the message.
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

To: 'HillmanTM@bv.com'

CC: Straight, Scott

Sent: 8/16/2010 8:37:30 AM

Subject: Re: Reschedule conference call
Tim

)

Thank you and please send out the meeting notice.

Eileen

From: Hillman, Timothy M. <HillmanTM@bv.com>

To: Saunders, Eileen

Cc: Straight, Scott; Self, Charlotte; Lausman, Rick L. <LausmanRL@bv.com>; Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand
<MahabaleshwarkarA@bv.com>; Harris, David K. (Dave) <HarrisDK@bv.com>

Sent: Mon Aug 16 08:32:48 2010

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
Overiand Parl, ¥

Phona: {913)
Ernail: il markew

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

Thanks, | received your voice mail as well. Unfortunately, Friday does not work well for B&YV, as 3 of our team members will be
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
ar Aven

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

7

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
Wehrly, M. R.; Ballard, Michael W, Lucas, Kyle J.; Saunders, Eileen

Sent: 8/16/2010 9:17:35 AM

Subject: RE: E.ON Conference Call - Review Workshop Meeting Minutes and Next Phase Scope of Work

Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm

Scott,

Please find attached a revised table indicating 96 percent removal for the refurbished scrubbers. We also made a slight revision
to the AQC schematic and cost table, adding a key to the legend indicating that Unit 1's ESP would be removed.

We look forward talking to you tomorrow during our conference call.
Best regards,

Tim Hillman | Project Manager
Power Generation - Environmental Services
Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™

11401 Lamar Aw
Overiand Park, ¥

Phone:
Emait: hillmamtmb

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
0 (B502)627-2701

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
Thursday and Friday in your office. Ve look forward to reviewing this with you during our conference call on Wednesday (2 pm
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

WV Folks)

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
e EON cost Analysis Mill Creek Upgrade Final Rev 1.pdf
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From: Hillman, Timothy M.

To: Saunders, Eileen

Sent: 8/17/2010 5:37:39 PM

Subject: Phase Il AQC Work
Eileen,

My schedule is open tomorrow (Wednesday 8/18) morning. Just send me an email with a convenient time for you and | will give
you a call.

Regards,

Tim Hillman | Project Manager

Power Generation - Environmental Services
Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™
13401 Lemar Avente
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From: Saunders, Eileen

To: 'HillmanTM@bv.com'
Sent: 8/17/2010 5:43:36 PM
Subject: Re: Phase Il AQC Work

How about 10 my time and 9 yours?

Eileen

From: Hillman, Timothy M. <HillmanTM@bv.com>
To: Saunders, Eileen

Sent: Tue Aug 17 17:37:39 2010

Subject: Phase II AQC Work

Eileen,

My schedule is open tomorrow (\Wednesday 8/18) morning. Just send me an email with a convenient time for you and | will give
you a call.

Regards,

Tim Hillman | Project Manager

Power Generation - Environmental Services
Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™
1 temar Ay
fand Park, &
Phone: {913
Ernail: hillmantmd b
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From: Hillman, Timothy M.
To: Saunders, Eileen
Sent: 8/17/2010 5:45:51 PM
Subject: RE: Phase Il AQC Work
That works.
Thanks,

Tim Hillman | Project Manager

Power Generation - Environmental Services
Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™
11401 Lamar A
Overand Park,

Phone: (9
Ernait: il ki biw.

From: Saunders, Eileen [mailto:Eileen.Saunders@eon-us.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 4:44 PM

To: Hillman, Timothy M.

Subject: Re: Phase II AQC Work

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
13401 Lemar Avenue

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

Sent: 8/18/2010 4:04:46 PM

Subject: RE: E.ON Phase Il - Proposal for AQC Budgetary Cost Estimate - Mill Creek, Ghent and Brown
Facilities

Hi Wayne, | can certainly do that. However, | am making some revisions to the proposal based on a conference call with Scott
and Eileen yesterday. I'm assuming that you would rather have the revised version when its ready? | hope to have it ready by
this Friday or Monday. Let me know.

Best regards,

Tim Hillman | Project Manager

Power Generation - Environmental Services
Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™
11401 Lamar A
Owveriand Park, K
Phone: {9
Emait: hil lmamtmdy b

From: Whitworth, Wayne [mailto:Wayne.Whitworth@eon-us.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 2:59 PM

To: Hillman, Timothy M.

Cc: Saunders, Eileen

Subject: RE: E.ON Phase II - Proposal for AQC Budgetary Cost Estimate - Mill Creek, Ghent and Brown Facilities
Importance: High

Tim,
Can you provide me the Phase Il proposal in native Word format, please?
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

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 10:58 AM

To: Whitworth, Wayne

Subject: FW: E.ON Phase II - Proposal for AQC Budgetary Cost Estimate - Mill Creek, Ghent and Brown Facilities

LGE-KU-00005729



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

Subject: E.ON Phase 1II - Proposal for AQC Budgetary Cost Estimate - Mill Creek, Ghent and Brown Facilities

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
amar Ay

i

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

Sent: 8/18/2010 4:07:37 PM

Subject: RE: E.ON Phase Il - Proposal for AQC Budgetary Cost Estimate - Mill Creek, Ghent and Brown
Facilities

If you can send me the current version along with the revised one when ready, well that would be fantastic.

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 4:05 PM

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

11401

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

Can you provide me the Phase |l proposal in native Word format, please?
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

13} 458
- hillmantm@ b,
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
therein by error, please contuct the sender and delete the material from your/any storage medium.
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

Sent: 8/19/2010 2:46:19 PM

Subject: 15.0200 100819 Mill Creek AQC Workshop of Aug 5-6 - Final Meeting Minutes

Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm

Scott,

As we discussed in our Tuesday (8/17) conference call, please find attached final meeting minutes from our Mill Creek AQC
Workshop of August 5th and 6th.

Best Regards,

Tim Hillman | Project Manager
Power Generation - Environmental Services

Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™
11401 Lamar Aventie
Owveriand Park,
Phona: (913}
Ervaits il ek bow oy

From: Hillman, Timothy M.

Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 8:18 AM

To: 'Straight, Scott'

Cc: Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand; Lausman, Rick L.; Harris, David K. (Dave); King, Michael L. (Mike); Wehrly, M. R.; Ballard,
Michael W; Lucas, Kyle J.; Saunders, Eileen

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
013)

Emait: hillma

o, ooy

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

The targeted SO2 removal for the Unit 1, Unit 2 and Unit 4 (to serve Unit 3) FGDs is 96%, not 93%. They are doing this now
at times.

Scott Straight, P.E.

Project Engineering - EON U.S.
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
Michael W; Lucas, Kyle 1.; Hillman, Timothy M.

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

RV Folks)

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
e Mill Creek AQC Workshop Aug 5-6 - Conf Memo Final 081910.pdf
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From: Hillman, Timothy M.

To: Saunders, Eileen

CC: Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand; Lausman, Rick L.; Wehrly, M. R.; Lucas, Kyle J.
Sent: 8/20/2010 1:13:01 PM

Subject: RE: Meeting Date

Will do.

Tim Hillman | Project Manager

Power Generation - Environmental Services
Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™
11401 Lamar A

Phone: (913)
Ernail: il mamk

From: Saunders, Eileen [mailto:Eileen.Saunders@eon-us.com]

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 11:53 AM

To: Hillman, Timothy M.

Subject: Meeting Date

Tim,

| got your voice mail and have left a message for the plant. Please hold 9/14-9/16 until | hear back from them.

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

CC: King, Michael L. (Mike); Lucas, Kyle J.; Wehrly, M. R.; Harris, David K. (Dave); Mahabaleshwarkar,
Anand; Whitworth, Wayne; Straight, Scott; Hillman, Timothy M.

Sent: 8/20/2010 4:47:30 PM

Subject: 10.0100 100820 E.ON Phase Il - Proposal for AQC Budgetary Cost Estimate - Mill Creek, Ghent and
Brown Facilities

Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm

Eileen,

Please find attached a revised proposal stemming from our discussions during an August 17th conference call. Revisions to note
in this proposal include the following:

A task-itemized cost for each facility (Mill Creek, Ghent, and Brown)

Revised costs based on the differences in complexity between the proposed AQC scenarios for each facility

Addition of the Fabric Filter Specification and Workshop

Revised Milestone Schedule based on an August 26th Notice to Proceed, and Mill Creek Kick-Off Meeting during the
week of September 13th.

e More scope definition under Task 6 to describe the initial AQC scenarios that have been developed for each facility, as
well as the specific analyses proposed in order to evaluate, validate, vet, and ultimately select these AQC technology
scenarios for conceptual design and cost estimation.

For Wayne: | have included the native Word file and labor Resource Charts.

| trust you will find this proposal responsive to your needs. We look forward to working with E.ON and starting this important
project.

Best regards,

Tim Hillman | Project Manager

Power Generation - Environmental Services
Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™
11401 Lamar &
Overiand Park,

From: Hillman, Timothy M.

Sent: Friday, July 23, 2010 2:23 PM

To: 'Saunders, Eileen'

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
e AQC Technology Screening Analysis (Task 6)

LGE-KU-00005738
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

913} 4
. hillmantm@ by
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This message and its attachments have been archived. To retrieve, double click the message in the message list.
The following attachments were archived from this message:

e EON AQC Budgetary Cost Estimate Proposal Rev 1 082010.pdf
o EON Proposal for AQC Budgetary Cost Estimate Rev 1.doc
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From: Saunders, Eileen

To: 'Hillman, Timothy M.'

CC: King, Michael L. (Mike); Lucas, Kyle J.; Wehrly, M. R.; Harris, David K. (Dave); Mahabaleshwarkar,
Anand; Whitworth, Wayne; Straight, Scott

Sent: 8/23/2010 8:43:01 AM

Subject: RE: 10.0100 100820 E.ON Phase Il - Proposal for AQC Budgetary Cost Estimate - Mill Creek, Ghent

and Brown Facilities

Tim,
We have received your information and are in the process of reviewing the proposal.
Thank you,

Eileen

From: Hillman, Timothy M. [mailto:HillmanTM@bv.com]

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 4:48 PM

To: Saunders, Eileen

Cc: King, Michael L. (Mike); Lucas, Kyle J.; Wehrly, M. R.; Harris, David K. (Dave); Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand; Whitworth,
Wayne; Straight, Scott; Hillman, Timothy M.

Subject: 10.0100 100820 E.ON Phase II - Proposal for AQC Budgetary Cost Estimate - Mill Creek, Ghent and Brown Facilities

Eileen,

Please find attached a revised proposal stemming from our discussions during an August 17th conference call. Revisions to note
in this proposal include the following:

e A task-itemized cost for each facility (Mill Creek, Ghent, and Brown)

e Revised costs based on the differences in complexity between the proposed AQC scenarios for each facility

e Addition of the Fabric Filter Specification and Workshop

e Revised Milestone Schedule based on an August 26th Notice to Proceed, and Mill Creek Kick-Off Meeting during the
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
Phone: {913} 4

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

13} 4 i
“miait hillmantm@bw. com
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From: Hillman, Timothy M.
To: Saunders, Eileen
Sent: 8/24/2010 4:51:34 PM
Subject: RE: Site Visit

Sounds like that should work then.

Thanks,

Tim Hillman | Project Manager

Power Generation - Environmental Services
Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™
11401 Lamar A
Overand Park,

1

Phone: (9
Email: hill mamkon@ b,

From: Saunders, Eileen [mailto:Eileen.Saunders@eon-us.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 3:48 PM

To: Hillman, Timothy M.

Subject: Site Visit

Tim,

| am in the middle of something but B&V can come to the site again on the 170,

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

CC: Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand; Lucas, Kyle J.; Lausman, Rick L.; Wehrly, M. R.; King, Michael L. (Mike);
Pollins, Kent D.

Sent: 8/25/2010 9:05:43 AM

Subject: Revised E.ON Kick-Off Meeting Dates for Mill Creek

Eileen,

I received your voice mail this morning and understand you wish to have the administrative portion of the kickoff meeting in your
Engineering Offices on the afternoon of Tuesday (9/14). We would then be on-site at Mill Creek WWednesday and Thursday (9/15
and 9/16). Black & Veatch would travel Tuesday morning and depart either Thursday evening or Friday depending on schedule
and flights.

I understand you will confirm this with a meeting invitation.

Also Eileen, | wonder if you could comment on the status of releasing this work to Black & Veatch, as | would like to be in a
position to make travel arrangements for the kick-off meeting and site visit while they are still somewhat economical. | would
also like to give our team some preparation time that we have budgeted for in our proposal to prepare for the site visits, including
reviewing the archived data you have already provided to B&V so we can prepare a more detailed request of any missing
information, as well as for preparing an agenda for the kick-off meeting and on-site activities. We would also like to begin
preparing a project schedule and staffing plan to support the project as soon as possible, as these will certainly be topics during
the kick-off meeting.

I recall Scott mentioning an Executive Committee meeting tomorrow (Aug 26) to review and approve this next phase of work.
Would E.ON be in a position at that point to provide Black & Veatch a written (email) notice to proceed while the contract is
being signed? That should allow us to get started on the limited activities | described above.

Best regards,

Tim Hillman | Project Manager

Power Generation - Environmental Services
Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™
11491 Lemar Av
{Owerland Park, K
Phone: (913
Ernail: hillmantm@bw. coms
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From: Saunders, Eileen

To: Kirkland, Mike; Revett, Gary; Imber, Philip; Gregory, Ronald

CC: Straight, Scott

Sent: 8/26/2010 7:48:35 AM

Subject: FW: 15.0200 100819 Mill Creek AQC Workshop of Aug 5-6 - Final Meeting Minutes
Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm

All,

Here are the final minutes from the Workshop on August 5-6 issued by B&V.
Thank you,

Eileen

From: Hillman, Timothy M. [mailto:HillmanTM@bv.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 2:46 PM

To: Straight, Scott

Cc: Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand; Lausman, Rick L.; Harris, David K. (Dave); King, Michael L. (Mike); Wehrly, M. R.; Ballard,
Michael W; Lucas, Kyle J1.; Saunders, Eileen

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
Phone: {913}
Ermnai: hilllmeredey

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
ark, KS

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

To: Karavayev, Louanne

Sent: 8/26/2010 5:01:35 PM

Subject: FW: 15.0200 100819 Mill Creek AQC Workshop of Aug 5-6 - Final Meeting Minutes
Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm

LouAnne,

We will focus on the final page of this document for our discussion tomorrow.
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

Overland Park, KS 6
Phone: (913) 458-7928
Ernai hilbroamtrnd by, coms

11

From: Hillman, Timothy M.

Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 8:18 AM

To: 'Straight, Scott’

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

LGE-KU-00005749
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11401 Lamar Avenue
Overland Park, K5 66211
Phone: (913) 28
Emai: hitlmantm@bw.com

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
0 (B02)627-2701

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

Email hiltmantm@bw. com

nothy M.

Igust 10, 2010 2:18 PM

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

LGE-KU-00005750
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

LGE-KU-00005751
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This message and its attachments have been archived. To retrieve, double click the message in the message list.

The following attachments were archived from this message:
o Mill Creek AQC Workshop Aug 5-6 - Conf Memo Final 081910.pdf

LGE-KU-00005752



Supplemental Response to KU AG 1-2, 1-5 and LGE AG 1-2, 1-6

From: Saunders, Eileen

To: Karavayev, Louanne

Sent: 8/26/2010 5:03:07 PM

Subject: FW: E.ON Conference Call - Review Workshop Meeting Minutes and Next Phase Scope of Work
Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm

This should help as well. | will send the MTP stuff in the morning since | am leaving for a meeting in a few minutes.
Thanks,

Eileen

From: Hillman, Timothy M. [mailto:HillmanTM@bv.com]

Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 9:18 AM

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
Phone: (913) 4
Ernab: hillmertrng b,

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

LGE-KU-00005753
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
Uwverknd Park, KS

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

LGE-KU-00005754
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
CC: King, Michael L. (Mike)
Sent: 8/27/2010 8:51:20 AM
Subject: FW: EON Contract
Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm

Eileen,

You are right, we refer to Black & Veatch in the first paragraph of Exhibit 5 (our GSA contract with E.ON, attached) as "Black &
Veatch Corporation, a Delaware corporation".

Best regards,

Tim Hillman | Project Manager

Power Generation - Environmental Services
Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™
L1401 Lamar Avenue
e Park, K5 66
[913) 458~
: hillmantm@ bw. cony

LGE-KU-00005756
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This message and its attachments have been archived. To retrieve, double click the message in the message list.

The following attachments were archived from this message:
e Scan001 (2).PDF

LGE-KU-00005757
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From: Hillman, Timothy M.

To: Saunders, Eileen

CC: King, Michael L. (Mike)

Sent: 8/30/2010 12:04:44 PM

Subject: RE: EON Contract
Eileen,

Hope you had a pleasant weekend, mine was all about a volleyball fund raiser for my daughter....a car wash. The season's first
match is tomorrow, so we're excited. Just wanted to touch base with you regarding the Phase Il work. | trust things went well
for Scott in the Investment Committee Meeting last Thursday. Tomorrow is two weeks out from the kick-off meeting, and as you
know, airline prices begin to climb fairly rapidly after that point. Considering the travel arrangements and some preparation we
would like to do before the site visit, | was curious about the status of releasing this work.

Best regards,

Tim Hillman | Project Manager

Power Generation - Environmental Services
Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™
11401 Lamar
Overiand Park,
Phone: (!
Email: hillmamterdb

From: Hillman, Timothy M.

Sent: Friday, August 27, 2010 7:51 AM
To: 'Saunders, Eileen'

Cc: King, Michael L. (Mike)

Subject: FW: EON Contract

Eileen,

You are right, we refer to Black & Veatch in the first paragraph of Exhibit 5 (our GSA contract with E.ON, attached) as "Black &
Veatch Corporation, a Delaware corporation”.

Best regards,

Tim Hillman | Project Manager
Power Generation - Environmental Services
Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™

L ey

LGE-KU-00005758
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From: Saunders, Eileen
To: 'Hillman, Timothy M.'
CC: King, Michael L. (Mike)
Sent: 8/30/2010 4:40:29 PM
Subject: RE: EON Contract

Hi Tim,

| should be able to let you know something by Wednesday.
Thanks,

Eileen

From: Hillman, Timothy M. [mailto:HillmanTM@bv.com]
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 12:05 PM

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
11401 Laraar Ay
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
Veatch Corporation, a Delaware corporation"”.

Best regards,

Tim Hillman | Project Manager
Power Generation - Environmental Services

Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™

LGE-KU-00005759
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amar Avenu

(913} 458
: hillmantm@ bw. cony

LGE-KU-00005760
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From: Hillman, Timothy M.

To: Whitworth, Wayne

CC: Saunders, Eileen; Clements, Joe
Sent: 8/31/2010 12:52:48 PM
Subject: RE: Draft AQCS Contract

Thanks Wayne. \We'll take a look at it.

Tim Hillman | Project Manager

Power Generation - Environmental Services
Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™
11401 Lamar A

Phone:
Email: h

From: Whitworth, Wayne [mailto: Wayne.Whitworth@eon-us.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2010 11:34 AM

To: Hillman, Timothy M.

Cc: Saunders, Eileen; Clements, Joe

Subject: Draft AQCS Contract

Importance: High

Tim,

<<Contract DRAFT Black Veatch Rev 4 (8-27-2010-els) .docx>>

Attached is a draft for the Phase Il Air Quality Control Study. Please let me know if you have any comments as we
continue to seek the required approvals to proceed..

Regards

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

LGE-KU-00005761
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

LGE-KU-00005762
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From: Hillman, Timothy M.

To: Whitworth, Wayne

CC: Saunders, Eileen; Clements, Joe; Pollins, Kent D.; King, Michael L. (Mike); Hillman, Timothy M.
Sent: 9/1/2010 1:53:13 PM

Subject: RE: Draft AQCS Contract

Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm

Wayne,

Please find attached subject contract with a few minors edits/revisions in track-changes. You will find the track-changes on the
following pages of the draft contract.

Pg 2, Section 5.3

Pg 3, Section 8.1

Pg 4, Section 9.1.1

Pg 4, Section 9.3.2

Pg 17, Exhibit 1, Scope of work, Task 8

Pg 20, Exhibit 1, Scope of work, Compensation

Don't hesitate to call me if you have any questions.
Regards,

Tim Hillman | Project Manager
Power Generation - Environmental Services
Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™

11401 Lamar
Mverand

Phone: {913)
Emait: hillmamtr@ byw. o

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

<<Contract DRAFT Black Veatch Rev 4 (8-27-2010-¢els) .docx>>

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

LGE-KU-00005763
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

LGE-KU-00005764
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This message and its attachments have been archived. To retrieve, double click the message in the message list.

The following attachments were archived from this message:
o Contract DRAFT Black Veatch Rev 4 (8-27-2010-els) BV Comments 090110.docx

LGE-KU-00005765
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From: Hillman, Timothy M.
To: Saunders, Eileen
Sent: 9/3/2010 1:10:46 PM
Subject: RE: site visits

Thanks Eileen,

Have a pleasant holiday.

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
Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 11:43 AM

To: Hillman, Timothy M.

Subject: site visits

Tim,

| will confirm with you on Tuesday but it should not be a problem having your team come to the site on Tuesday. |
just have to make sure | have an escort but please plan on being able to go to the site.

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

LGE-KU-00005766



Supplemental Response to KU AG 1-2, 1-5 and LGE AG 1-2, 1-6

From: Saunders, Eileen

To: Whitworth, Wayne

CC: Clements, Joe

Sent: 9/3/2010 1:16:30 PM
Subject: FW: Draft AQCS Contract
Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm

Just wanted to let you know that Rusty said the project passed investment committee review. He is in the process of

circulating the award recommendation.
Thanks,

Eileen

From: Hillman, Timothy M. [mailto:HillmanTM@bv.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 1:53 PM
To: Whitworth, Wayne

Cc: Saunders, Eileen; Clements, Joe; Pollins, Kent D.; King, Michael L. (Mike); Hillman, Timothy M.

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
11401 Larne
Cwverland Park,
Phone: {
Emai: hillmantry

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

LGE-KU-00005767
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Attached is a draft for the Phase Il Air Quality Control Study. Please let me know if you have any
comments as we continue to seek the required approvals to proceed..

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

LGE-KU-00005768
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This message and its attachments have been archived. To retrieve, double click the message in the message list.

The following attachments were archived from this message:
o Contract DRAFT Black Veatch Rev 4 (8-27-2010-els) BV Comments 090110.docx

LGE-KU-00005769
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From: Whitworth, Wayne

To: 'Hillman, Timothy M.’

CC: Saunders, Eileen; Clements, Joe; King, Michael L. (Mike)
Sent: 9/7/2010 10:01:27 AM

Subject: RE: Draft AQCS Contract - Notice To Proceed
Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm
Tim,

Please find attached our Contract Notice To Proceed for Phase ll Air Quality Control Study incorporating your
comments of September 1, 2010. Please print two copies, sign both as originals and return to my attention. A
countersigned duplicate original will be returned for your records.

Note that the attached does not include a contract number. Our Contract Number will be assigned when the project is
established in our accounting systems, anticipated to be later this week. The Contract Number must be included on all
invoices presented for payment.

Eileen Saunders will be contacting you to arrange a project kick-off meeting to be held in Louisville sometime next
week.

Should you have any qguestions, please do not hesitate to call.
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

LGE-KU-00005770



e Pg 20, Exhibit 1, Scope of work, Compensation
Don't hesitate to call me if you have any questions.

Regards,

Tim Hillman | Project Manager

Power Generation - Environmental Services
Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™
11401 Laraar A
Owverland Park,
Phone: (%
Emai: hillimamtrmy

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

LGE-KU-00005772
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This message and its attachments have been archived. To retrieve, double click the message in the message list.

The following attachments were archived from this message:
o Contract FINAL Black Veatch (unnumbered).pdf

LGE-KU-00005773
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From: Saunders, Eileen

To: Whitworth, Wayne; 'Hillman, Timothy M.’

CcC: Clements, Joe; 'King, Michael L. (Mike)'

Sent: 9/7/2010 10:31:23 AM

Subject: RE: Draft AQCS Contract - Notice To Proceed
Tim,

Please consider this email your Notice to Proceed for preparations associated with kicking off the project at Mill
Creek. As discussed, B&V will be in Louisville for site meetings and planning sessions from September 14-16.

Thank you,

Eileen

From: Whitworth, Wayne

Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 10:01 AM

To: 'Hillman, Timothy M.'

Cc: Saunders, Eileen; Clements, Joe; King, Michael L. (Mike)
Subject: RE: Draft AQCS Contract - Notice To Proceed
Importance: High

Tim,

Please find attached our Contract Notice To Proceed for Phase Il Air Quality Control Study incorporating your
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

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call.
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

LGE-KU-00005774
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

e Pg 2, Section 5.3
Pg 3, Section 8.1
Pg 4, Section 9.1.1
e Pg 4, Section 9.3.2
e Pg 17, Exhibit 1, Scope of work, Task 8
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
11401 Lammar s

Overland Park, K&

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
<<Contract DRAFT Black Veatch Rev 4 (8-27-2010-¢ls) .docx>>

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

LGE-KU-00005775
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

CC: Clements, Joe; King, Michael L. (Mike); Pollins, Kent D.
Sent: 9/7/2010 10:32:03 AM

Subject: RE: Draft AQCS Contract - Notice To Proceed

Thank you Wayne.

Eileen, Thanks for you help on this. I'm reviewing the contract now and will be forwarding to my management for signature. As
we discussed this morning, can you please send me an email notice to proceed so | may initiate the project and travel

reservations on my end as both parties sign the contract.

Thanks!

Tim Hillman | Project Manager

Power Generation - Environmental Services
Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™
1 Lamar Avenue

fend Park, K5 66211

Phone: (913) 458-79.206

Emait; hillmantm@ bw. cony

From: Whitworth, Wayne [mailto: Wayne.Whitworth@eon-us.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 9:01 AM

To: Hillman, Timothy M.

Cc: Saunders, Eileen; Clements, Joe; King, Michael L. (Mike)
Subject: RE: Draft AQCS Contract - Notice To Proceed
Importance: High

Tim,

Please find attached our Contract Notice To Proceed for Phase Il Air Quality Control Study incorporating your comments of
September 1, 2010. Please print two copies, sign both as originals and return to my attention. A countersigned duplicate

original will be returned for your records.

Note that the attached does not include a contract number. Our Contract Number will be assigned when the project is
established in our accounting systems, anticipated to be later this week. The Contract Number must be included on all

invoices presented for payment.

Eileen Saunders will be contacting you to arrange a project kick-off meeting to be held in Louisville sometime next week.

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

LGE-KU-00005777
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
Emai: hillmantr

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

LGE-KU-00005778
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

LGE-KU-00005779
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From: Hillman, Timothy M.
To: Saunders, Eileen
Sent: 9/7/2010 2:38:55 PM
Subject: RE: Confirmation

I did. Thank you very much. We are making travel arrangements as we speak.
Regards,

Tim Hillman | Project Manager

Power Generation - Environmental Services
Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™
11401 Lamar A :
Overiand Park,
Phone: {913) 458
Email: hillmamtemnd b

From: Saunders, Eileen [ mailto:Eileen.Saunders@eon-us.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 1:33 PM

To: Hillman, Timothy M.

Subject: Confirmation

Tim,
Please confirm that you received my NTP from earlier this morning.
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

LGE-KU-00005780
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From: Hillman, Timothy M.

To: Whitworth, Wayne

CC: Saunders, Eileen; Clements, Joe; King, Michael L. (Mike); Pollins, Kent D.
Sent: 9/8/2010 10:03:32 AM

Subject: RE: Draft AQCS Contract - Notice To Proceed
Wayne,

| understand that the contract has been signed and that originals were sent to you via FedEx yesterday.

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

LGE-KU-00005781
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

LGE-KU-00005782
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

LGE-KU-00005783
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From: Whitworth, Wayne

To: 'Hillman, Timothy M.'

CC: Saunders, Eileen; Clements, Joe; King, Michael L. (Mike); Pollins, Kent D.
Sent: 9/9/2010 8:42:21 AM

Subject: RE: Draft AQCS Contract - Notice To Proceed

Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm

Tim,

Attached is an executed copy of the AQCS Contract. The duplicate original will be sent to you today via UPS Next
Day Air. Please note that a number will be assigned to this contract prior to your first billing. The contract number will
need to be included on all invoices.

Thanks for all your help. If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to call.
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

Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 10:04 AM

To: Whitworth, Wayne

Cc: Saunders, Eileen; Clements, Joe; King, Michael L. (Mike); Pollins, Kent D.
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
Phone: {913]
Ernai: hilllmgretry

From: Whitworth, Wayne [mailto: Wayne.Whitworth@eon-us.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 9:01 AM
To: Hillman, Timothy M.

LGE-KU-00005784
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

LGE-KU-00005785
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Tim Hillman | Project Manager

Power Generation - Environmental Services
Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™
11401 Larnar
Owarland Park,

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

LGE-KU-00005786
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dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities
other than the intended recipient is not allowed. If you received this message and the information contained
therein by error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your/any storage medium.

LGE-KU-00005787
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This message and its attachments have been archived. To retrieve, double click the message in the message list.

The following attachments were archived from this message:
e B&V Phase IT AQCS Contract (UNNUMBERED)0001.pdf

LGE-KU-00005788
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From: Hillman, Timothy M.

To: Whitworth, Wayne

CC: Saunders, Eileen; Clements, Joe; King, Michael L. (Mike); Pollins, Kent D.
Sent: 9/9/2010 8:48:00 AM

Subject: RE: Draft AQCS Contract - Notice To Proceed

Thanks Wayne.

Best regards,

Tim Hillman | Project Manager
Power Generation - Environmental Services

From: Whitworth, Wayne [mailto: Wayne.Whitworth@eon-us.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 7:42 AM

To: Hillman, Timothy M.

Cc: Saunders, Eileen; Clements, Joe; King, Michael L. (Mike); Pollins, Kent D.
Subject: RE: Draft AQCS Contract - Notice To Proceed

Importance: High

Tim,

Attached is an executed copy of the AQCS Contract. The duplicate original will be sent to you today via UPS Next Day Air.
Please note that a number will be assigned to this contract prior to your first billing. The contract number will need to be
included on all invoices.

Thanks for all your help. If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to call.
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

LGE-KU-00005789
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I understand that the contract has been signed and that originals were sent to you via FedEx yesterday.

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

Note that the attached does not include a contract number. Our Contract Number will be assigned when the projectis
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

LGE-KU-00005790
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

LGE-KU-00005791
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

LGE-KU-00005792
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From: Saunders, Eileen

To: 'HillmanTM@bv.com'’

Sent: 9/9/2010 8:52:51 AM

Subject: Re: Draft AQCS Contract - Notice To Proceed
Tim,

Last time we met as a group, you sent me a sample agenda that | modified. Can you send me a draft that | can review? | would
like to send something to the plant tomorrow.

Thanks,

Eileen

From: Hillman, Timothy M. <HillmanTM@bv.com>

To: Whitworth, Wayne

Cc: Saunders, Eileen; Clements, Joe; King, Michael L. (Mike) <kingml@bv.com>; Pollins, Kent D. <PollinsKkD@bv.com>
Sent: Thu Sep 09 08:48:00 2010

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

LGE-KU-00005793
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

LGE-KU-00005794
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
Emai: hillma

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

LGE-KU-00005795
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

CC: Wehrly, M. R.; Hintz, Monty E.; Lucas, Kyle J.; Lausman, Rick L.; Crabtree, Jonathan D.;
Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand

Sent: 9/9/2010 9:37:39 AM

Subject: E.ON Mill Creek Kickoff Meeting - Draft Agenda

Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm

Eileen,

| drafted and routed the attached agenda for my team's review yesterday, requesting comments by the end of today
(9/9). Please review and advise of any E.ON comments or revisions. | will then revise the agenda based on E.ON's and B&V's
comments and send a final agenda to you tomorrow (Friday, 9/10) for distribution.

A couple questions:
- On Sep 15th and 16th, would it be possible to have lunch on-site at Mill Creek, or will we need to go off-site?
- Does Mill Creek have a PC projector that we can use?

Best regards,

Tim Hillman | Project Manager
Power Generation - Environmental Services

Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™

13} 4
: i llmantn@

From: Saunders, Eileen [mailto:Eileen.Saunders@eon-us.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 7:53 AM

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

Cc: Saunders, Eileen; Clements, Joe; King, Michael L. (Mike) <kingml@bv.com>; Pollins, Kent D. <PollinsKD@bv.com>
Sent: Thu Sep 09 08:48:00 2010

Subject: RE: Draft AQCS Contract - Notice To Proceed

Thanks Wayne.

Best regards,

Tim Hillman | Project Manager
Power Generation - Environmental Services

LGE-KU-00005797
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Black & Veatch - Building a World of Difference™
Lamar Avent

Phone: (913) 458-T928
Errail: illmamond@ k. ey

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
Cverland Park,
Phone: {
Emai: hillm

LGE-KU-00005798



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

e Pg 3, Section 8.1

Pg 4, Section 9.1.1

Pg 4, Section 9.3.2

Pg 17, Exhibit 1, Scope of work, Task 8

LGE-KU-00005799



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
11401 La
Overland Park

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

LGE-KU-00005801
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This message and its attachments have been archived. To retrieve, double click the message in the message list.

The following attachments were archived from this message:
o EON Mill Creek Kickoff Meeting Agenda.doc
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From: Saunders, Eileen

To: Hudson, Rusty

Sent: 9/9/2010 11:21:15 AM
Subject: RE: ssa - black and veatch

Excellent Rusty! Thank you so much for helping me keep this project moving!
Eileen

77777 Original Message-—————

From: Hudson, Rusty

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 11:21 AM
To: Saunders, Eileen

Cc: Disney, Judy

Subject: FW: ssa — black and wveatch

FEileen, here is the signed award rec. for B&V environmental air engineering. Rusty

————— Original Message--—--—-—

From: MARISA.MOSS@EON-US.COM [mailto:marisa.moss@eon-us.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 11:10 AM

To: Hudson, Rusty

Subject: ssa - black and veatch

LGE-KU-00005803
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From: Hudson, Rusty

To: Saunders, Eileen

CC: Disney, Judy

Sent: 9/9/2010 11:20:34 AM
Subject: FW: ssa - black and veatch
Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm

Eileen, here is the signed award rec. for B&V environmental air engineering. Rusty

————— Original Message--—-——-—

From: MARISA.MOSS@EON-US.COM [mailto:marisa.moss@eon-us.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 11:10 AM

To: Hudson, Rusty

Subject: ssa - black and veatch

LGE-KU-00005804



Supplemental Response to KU AG 1-2, 1-5 and LGE AG 1-2, 1-6

This message and its attachments have been archived. To retrieve, double click the message in the message list.

The following attachments were archived from this message:
o [Untitled].pdf
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From: Mooney, Mike (BOC 3)
To: Saunders, Eileen

Sent: 9/9/2010 11:24:16 AM
Subject: RE: ssa - black and veatch

Looks like it is waiting on Deborah Dowd to approve then it goes to Scott.

77777 Original Message--————

From: Saunders, Eileen

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 11:22 AM

To: Mooney, Mike (BOC 3)

Cc: Whitworth, Wayne; Straight, Scott; Reed, Kathleen
Subject: FW: ssa — black and wveatch

Mike,

Here is the signed SSA for B&V. Hopefully the AIP is still getting routed for approvals.
Please let me know the status.

Thanks,
Eileen

————— Original Message--—-—-—-—

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

LGE-KU-00005806
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From: Saunders, Eileen
To: Mooney, Mike (BOC 3)
CC: Whitworth, Wayne; Straight, Scott; Reed, Kathleen
Sent: 9/9/2010 11:22:19 AM
Subject: FW: ssa - black and veatch
Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm
Mike,

Here is the signed SSA for B&V. Hopefully the AIP is still getting routed for approvals.
Please let me know the status.

Thanks,
Eileen

————— Original Message-----

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

Subject: ssa - black and wveatch

LGE-KU-00005807
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This message and its attachments have been archived. To retrieve, double click the message in the message list.

The following attachments were archived from this message:
o [Untitled].pdf

LGE-KU-00005808
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From: Saunders, Eileen

To: Mooney, Mike (BOC 3)

Sent: 9/9/2010 11:28:06 AM

Subject: Re: ssa - black and veatch
Grrrr

77777 Original Message —————

From: Mooney, Mike (BOC 3)

To: Saunders, Eileen

Sent: Thu Sep 09 11:24:15 2010
Subject: RE: ssa — black and wveatch

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
Subject: FW: ssa — black and veatch

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

————— Original Message----—-—

From: MARISA.MOSSEEON-US.COM [mailto:marisa.moss@eon-us.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 11:10 AM

To: Hudson, Rusty

Subject: ssa - black and veatch

LGE-KU-00005809
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From: Whitworth, Wayne

To: Saunders, Eileen

Sent: 9/9/2010 11:39:08 AM

Subject: RE: ssa - black and veatch
Eileen,

I am leaving the BOC for Ghent now. I just wanted you to know in case I run into traffic.

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

From: MARISA.MOSSW@EON-US.COM [mailto:marisa.moss@eon-us.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 11:10 AM

To: Hudson, Rusty

Subject: ssa - black and veatch

LGE-KU-00005810
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

Sent: 9/10/2010 7:33:32 AM

Subject: RE: E.ON Mill Creek Kickoff Meeting - Draft Agenda

Tim,

It looks like you got everything! | am comfortable with the Agenda as written.

One thing | need from you today is a list of who will be at the station each day. | need to inform the guards and have
one of my guys waiting for them at the gate. Please send that information today if possible.

Also, | will have lunch brought in on Wednesday for the group. On Thursday, | suggest running down the street to
Subway and grabbing lunch.

| will provide a projector that we can use.
Thanks,

Eileen

From: Hillman, Timothy M. [mailto:HillmanTM@bv.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 9:38 AM

To: Saunders, Eileen

Cc: Wehrly, M. R.; Hintz, Monty E.; Lucas, Kyle J.; Lausman, Rick L.; Crabtree, Jonathan D.; Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand
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
ar A

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
1 Lamar Avent

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

LGE-KU-00005812
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
Emai hillmamntr@bw.comm

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

LGE-KU-00005813
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
11401 Larag
Owverland Park,
Phone: (
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
Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand; King, Michael L. (Mike)

Sent: 9/10/2010 9:01:11 AM

Subject: E.ON Mill Creek Kickoff Meeting - Final Agenda

Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm

Eileen,

Attached is the final agenda. B&V personnel attendance is as follows:

Day 1 (9/14) Broadway Office Complex Mill Creek
Tim Hillman Anand Mahabaleshwarkar
M.R. Wehrly Rick Lausman
Kyle Lucas Monty Hintz
Mike King
Days 2 (9/15) Mill Creek

Anand Mahabaleshwarkar
Rick Lausman

Monty Hintz

M.R. Wehrly

Tim Hillman

Kyle Lucas

Day 3 (9/16) Mill Creek
Anand Mahabaleshwarkar
Monty Hintz
M.R. Wehrly
Tim Hillman

Best regards.

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

Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 6:34 AM

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

One thing | need from you today is a list of who will be at the station each day. | need to inform the guards and have one of
my guys waiting for them at the gate. Please send that information today if possible.
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Also, I will have lunch brought in on Wednesday for the group. On Thursday, | suggest running down the street to Subway
and grabbing lunch.

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

11461 Lamar Aven

ark, K
13} 458-7

: hillmantm@ bw. cony

e

Ernail

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
wnar Avenue

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
Emai: hilima

D b

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

Please find attached our Contract Notice To Proceed for Phase |l Air Quality Control Study incorporating your comments of
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
Emai: hillmamntrm@

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

To: Straight, Scott; Kirkland, Mike; Didelot, Joe; Buckner, Mike; Revlett, Gary; Bennett, Mike; Betz, Alex
Mooney, Mike (BOC 3); Moehrke, William; Craigmyle, Kenny

CC: 'Hillman, Timothy M."; Heath, Rosie

Sent: 9/10/2010 9:13:26 AM

Subject: FW: E.ON Mill Creek Kickoff Meeting - Final Agenda

Attachments: Archivelnfo.htm

All,

Please see the enclosed agenda for our meeting next Wednesday. B&V will be meeting with me on Tuesday,

September 14" at the BOC to discuss administrative processes but you will see in the email below, that they will have
a few members of their team doing an initial walkdown at the site. Bill Moehrke and Kenny Craigmyle will take care of
assisting B&V on that day.

On Wednesday, September 15th, we will meet in the Main Office Conference Room. As shown on the agenda, the
first part of the meeting will be a technical discussion followed by site walkdowns. Lunch will be provided.

Also, B&V requested a retum visit to the site on Thursday September 16" as well. Bill and Kenny can escort them as
well on that day. The plant is always welcome to join us on these walkdowns but | did not want to tie-up personnel for
three days. A debriefing meeting will be held at the site prior to B&\V’s departure. The time for that meeting will be
determined Wednesday.

| have included the names of the personnel who will be coming to the site. Can someone provide these names to the
guards and give them access to the site?

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Eileen

From: Hillman, Timothy M. [mailto:HillmanTM@bv.com]
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 9:01 AM

To: Saunders, Eileen

Cc: Wehrly, M. R.; Hintz, Monty E.; Lucas, Kyle J.; Lausman, Rick L.; Crabtree, Jonathan D.; Mahabaleshwarkar, Anand; King,
Michael L. (Mike)

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
Phona: {913}
Emai: hillimemrvdd i,

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
sl Park, KS 68211
Phone: (913) 458-79.08
Email: hillmantm@bw,

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
1 amar Ay

13) 458
: hillmantm@bw,

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
Phone: (€
Emai: hil ey

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

The following attachme